



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

January 2002 Special Session

LRBb3115/P1
ALL:ALL:ALL

PG

A

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CONFERENCE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 ~~*b3084/5.12* 1. Page 141, line 24: delete lines 24 and 25 and substitute~~
3 ~~"20.855 (4) (rb) in 2002 is \$11,110,000 in 2002; and \$11,221,100 in 2003 and in each~~
4 ~~year thereafter and the total amount to be distributed under this subsection from s.~~
5 ~~20.835 (1) (b) in 2003 is \$11,221,100."~~

6 *b3112/1.1* 2. Page 1, line 4: delete that line and substitute:

7 *b3112/1.1* "SECTION 1g. 5.86 of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **5.86 Proceedings at central counting location locations.** (1) All
9 proceedings at the each central counting location shall be under the direction of the
10 municipal clerk or an election official designated by the clerk unless the central
11 counting location is at the county seat and the municipal clerk delegates the

Move
to

1 responsibility to supervise the location to the county clerk, in which case the
2 proceedings shall be under the direction of the county clerk or an election official
3 designated by the county clerk. Unless election officials are selected under s. 7.30
4 (4) (c) without regard to party affiliation, the employees at ~~the~~ each central counting
5 location, other than any specially trained technicians who are required for the
6 operation of the automatic tabulating equipment, shall be equally divided between
7 members of the 2 major political parties under s. 7.30 (2) (a) and all duties performed
8 by the employees shall be by teams consisting of an equal number of members of each
9 political party whenever sufficient persons from each party are available.

10 (2) At ~~the~~ each central counting location, a team of election officials designated
11 by the clerk or other election official having charge of the location under sub. (1) shall
12 check the container returned containing the ballots to determine that all seals are
13 intact, and thereupon shall open the container, check the inspectors' slip and
14 compare the number of ballots so delivered against the total number of electors of
15 each ward served by the polling place who voted, remove the ballots or record of the
16 votes cast and deliver them to the technicians operating the automatic tabulating
17 equipment. Any discrepancies between the number of ballots and total number of
18 electors shall be noted on a sheet furnished for that purpose and signed by the
19 election officials.

20 *b3112/1.1* SECTION 1m. 6.18 of the statutes is amended to read:"

21 *b3112/1.2* 3. Page 3, line 12: after that line insert:

22 *b3112/1.2* "SECTION 1pc. 6.87 (2) (form) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 6.87 (2) (form)

24 [STATE OF

1 County of]

2 or

3 [(name of foreign country and city or other jurisdictional unit)]

4 I,, certify subject to the penalties of s. 12.60 (1) (b), Wis. Stats., for false
5 statements, that I am a resident of the [.... ward of the] (town) (village) of, or of
6 the aldermanic district in the city of, residing at* in said city, the county
7 of, state of Wisconsin, and am entitled to vote in the (ward) (election district) at
8 the election to be held on; that I am not voting at any other location in this election;
9 that I am unable or unwilling to appear at the polling place in the (ward) (election
10 district) on election day or have changed my residence within the state from one ward
11 or election district to another within 10 days before the election. ~~An elector who~~
12 ~~provides an identification serial number issued under s. 6.47 (3) need not provide a~~
13 ~~street address.~~ I certify that I exhibited the enclosed ballot unmarked to the witness,
14 that I then in (his) (her) presence and in the presence of no other person marked the
15 ballot and enclosed and sealed the same in this envelope in such a manner that no
16 one but myself and any person rendering assistance under s. 6.87 (5), Wis. Stats., if
17 I requested assistance, could know how I voted.

18 Signed

19 Identification serial number, if any:

20 The witness shall execute the following:

21 I, the undersigned witness, subject to the penalties of s. 12.60 (1) (b), Wis.
22 Stats., for false statements, certify that the above statements are true and the voting
23 procedure was executed as there stated. I am not a candidate for any office on the
24 enclosed ballot (except in the case of an incumbent municipal clerk). I did not solicit
25 or advise the elector to vote for or against any candidate or measure.

1 (Name)

2 (Address)**

3 * — An elector who provides an identification serial number issued under s.
4 6.47 (3), Wis. Stats., need not provide a street address.

5 ** — If this form is executed before 2 special voting deputies under s. 6.875 (6),
6 Wis. Stats., both deputies shall witness and sign.

7 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pe.** 6.875 (1) (at) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 6.875 (1) (at) “Qualified retirement home” means a retirement home that
9 qualifies under sub. (2) (b) (c) to utilize the procedures under this section.

10 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pg.** 6.875 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 6.875 (2) (a) The procedures prescribed in this section are the exclusive means
12 of absentee voting for electors who are occupants of nursing homes or, qualified
13 community-based residential facilities or qualified retirement homes.

14 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pj.** 6.875 (6) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
15 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

16 6.875 (6) Special voting deputies in each municipality shall, not later than 5
17 p.m. on the Friday preceding an election, arrange one or more convenient times with
18 the administrator of each nursing home or, qualified retirement home, and qualified
19 community-based residential facility in the municipality from which one or more
20 occupants have filed an application under s. 6.86 to conduct absentee voting for the
21 election. The time may be no earlier than the 4th Monday preceding the election and
22 no later than 5 p.m. on the Monday preceding the election. Upon request of a relative
23 of an occupant of a nursing home or qualified retirement home or qualified
24 community-based residential facility, the administrator may notify the relative of
25 the time or times at which special voting deputies will conduct absentee voting at the

1 home or facility, and permit the relative to be present in the room where the voting
2 is conducted. At the designated time, 2 deputies appointed under sub. (4) shall visit
3 the ~~nursing home or qualified retirement home or qualified community-based~~
4 ~~residential~~ facility. The municipal clerk or executive director of the board of election
5 commissioners shall issue a supply of absentee ballots to the deputies sufficient to
6 provide for the number of valid applications received by the clerk, and a reasonable
7 additional number of ballots. The municipal clerk or executive director shall keep
8 a careful record of all ballots issued to the deputies and shall require the deputies to
9 return every ballot issued to them. The deputies shall personally offer each elector
10 who has filed a proper application the opportunity to cast his or her absentee ballot.
11 If an elector is present who has not filed a proper application, the 2 deputies may
12 accept an application from the elector and shall issue a ballot to the elector if the
13 elector is qualified and the application is proper. The deputies shall ~~administer~~ each
14 witness the oath certification and may, upon request of the elector, assist the elector
15 in marking the elector's ballot. Upon request of the elector, a relative of the elector
16 who is present in the room may assist the elector in marking the elector's ballot. All
17 voting shall be conducted in the presence of the deputies. No individual other than
18 a deputy may ~~administer~~ witness the oath certification and no individual other than
19 a deputy or relative of an elector may render voting assistance to the elector. Upon
20 completion of the voting, the deputies shall promptly deliver, either personally or by
21 1st class mail, any absentee ballot applications and the sealed certificate envelope
22 containing each ballot to the clerk or board of election commissioners of the
23 municipality in which the elector casting the ballot resides, within such time as will
24 permit delivery to the polling place serving the elector's residence on election day.
25 Personal delivery may be made by the deputies no later than noon on election day.

1 If a qualified elector is not able to cast his or her ballot on 2 separate visits by the
2 deputies to the ~~nursing home or qualified retirement home~~ facility, they shall so
3 inform the municipal clerk or executive director of the board of election
4 commissioners, who may then send the ballot to the elector no later than 5 p.m. on
5 the Friday preceding the election.

6 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pL.** 6.88 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 6.88 (1) When an absentee ballot arrives at the office of the municipal clerk,
8 the clerk shall enclose it, unopened, in a carrier envelope which shall be securely
9 sealed and endorsed with the name and official title of the clerk, and the words "This
10 envelope contains the ballot of an absent elector and must be opened at the polls
11 during polling hours on election day". If the ballot was received by the elector by
12 facsimile transmission or electronic mail and is accompanied by a separate
13 certificate, the clerk shall enclose the ballot in a certificate envelope and securely
14 append the completed certificate to the outside of the envelope before enclosing the
15 ballot in the carrier envelope. The clerk shall keep the ballot in the clerk's office until
16 delivered, as required in sub. (2).

17 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pn.** 6.92 of the statutes is renumbered 6.92 (1) and
18 amended to read:

19 6.92 (1) ~~Each~~ Except as provided in sub. (2), each inspector shall challenge for
20 cause any person offering to vote whom the inspector knows or suspects is not a
21 qualified elector. If a person is challenged as unqualified by an inspector, one of the
22 inspectors shall administer the following oath or affirmation to the person: "You do
23 solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will fully and truly answer all questions put to
24 you regarding your place of residence and qualifications as an elector of this

1 election”; and shall then ask questions which are appropriate as determined by the
2 board, by rule, to test the person’s qualifications.

3 *b3112/1.2* SECTION 1po. 6.92 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

4 6.92 (2) An inspector appointed under s. 7.30 (2) (am) may not challenge any
5 person offering to vote.

6 *b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pp. 7.03 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
7 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

8 7.03 (1) (a) ~~A- Except as authorized under this paragraph, a~~ reasonable daily
9 compensation shall be paid to each inspector, voting machine custodian, automatic
10 tabulating equipment technician, member of a board of canvassers, messenger, and
11 tabulator who is employed and performing duties under chs. 5 to 12. Daily
12 compensation shall also be provided to officials and trainees for attendance at
13 training sessions and examinations required by the board under s. 7.31.
14 Alternatively, such election officials and trainees may be paid by the hour at a
15 proportionate rate for each hour actually worked. Any election official or trainee may
16 choose to volunteer his or her services by filing with the municipal clerk of the
17 municipality in which he or she serves a written declination to accept compensation.
18 The volunteer status of the election official or trainee remains effective until the
19 official or trainee files a written revocation with the municipal clerk.

20 *b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pr. 7.03 (1) (b), (bm), (c) and (d) of the statutes are
21 amended to read:

22 7.03 (1) (b) Except as provided in par. (bm), ~~payment~~ any compensation owed
23 shall be made paid by the municipality in which the election is held, except that any
24 compensation payable to a technician, messenger, tabulator, or member of the board
25 of canvassers who is employed to perform services for the county shall be paid by the

1 county and compensation payable to any messenger or tabulator who is employed to
2 perform services for the state shall be paid by the board.

3 (bm) Whenever a special election is called by a county or by a school district,
4 a technical college district, a sewerage district, a sanitary district, or a public inland
5 lake protection and rehabilitation district, the county or district shall pay the
6 compensation of all election officials performing duties in those municipalities, as
7 determined under sub. (2).

8 (c) If a central counting location serving more than one municipality is utilized
9 under s. 7.51 (1), the cost of compensation of election officials at the location shall be
10 proportionately divided between the municipalities utilizing the location, except
11 that if all municipalities within a county utilize the location, the compensation shall
12 be paid by the county.

13 (d) ~~Special~~ Except as otherwise provided in par. (a), special registration
14 deputies appointed under s. 6.55 (6), special voting deputies appointed under s. 6.875
15 (4) and officials and trainees who attend training sessions under s. 7.15 (1) (e) or 7.25
16 (5) may also be compensated by the municipality where they serve at the option of
17 the municipality.

18 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pt.** 7.08 (3) (intro.) and (4) of the statutes are amended
19 to read:

20 7.08 (3) ELECTION MANUAL. (intro.) Prepare and publish separate from the
21 election laws an election manual written so as to be easily understood by the general
22 public explaining the duties of the election officials, together with notes and
23 references to the statutes as the board considers advisable. ~~The manual shall be~~
24 ~~furnished by the board free to each county and municipal clerk or board of election~~

1 ~~commissioners and others in such manner as it deems most likely to promote the~~
2 ~~public welfare.~~ The election manual shall:

3 (4) ELECTION LAWS. Publish the election laws. ~~The board shall furnish the~~
4 ~~election laws free to each county and municipal clerk and board of election~~
5 ~~commissioners in sufficient supply to provide one copy for reference at each office and~~
6 ~~at each polling place.~~ The board shall sell or distribute or arrange for the sale or
7 distribution of copies of the election laws to county and municipal clerks and boards
8 of election commissioners and members of the public.

9 *b3112/1.2* SECTION 1pv. 7.08 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

10 7.08 (5) DISTRICT MAPS. Distribute, upon request and free of charge, to any
11 candidate for representative in Congress, state senator, or representative to the
12 assembly a copy of the map or maps received under s. 16.96 (3) (b) showing district
13 boundaries.

14 *b3112/1.2* SECTION 1px. 7.30 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 7.30 (2) (a) Only election officials appointed under this section may conduct an
16 election. Except as authorized in s. 7.15 (1) (k), each inspector shall be a qualified
17 elector ~~in~~ of the ward or wards, or the election district, for which the polling place is
18 established. Special registration deputies appointed under s. 6.55 (6) and election
19 officials ~~servng more than one ward or when necessary~~ who are appointed to fill a
20 vacancy under par. (b) need not be a resident of ~~that~~ the ward or wards, or the election
21 district, but shall be a resident of the municipality. Special registration deputies may
22 be appointed to serve more than one polling place. All officials shall be able to read
23 and write the English language, be capable, be of good understanding, and may not
24 be a candidate for any office to be voted for at an election at which they serve. In 1st
25 class cities, they may hold no public office other than notary public. Except as

1 authorized under sub. (4) (c), all inspectors shall be affiliated with one of the 2
2 recognized political parties which received the largest number of votes for president,
3 or governor in nonpresidential general election years, in the ward or combination of
4 wards served by the polling place at the last election. The party which received the
5 largest number of votes is entitled to one more inspector than the party receiving the
6 next largest number of votes at each polling place. The same election officials may
7 serve the electors of more than one ward where wards are combined under s. 5.15 (6)
8 (b). If a municipality is not divided into wards, the ward requirements in this
9 paragraph apply to the municipality at large.

10 *b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rc. 7.30 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

11 7.30 (2) (am) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, a pupil who is
12 16 or 17 years of age, who is enrolled in grades 9 to 12 in a public or private school,
13 and who has at least a 3.0 grade point average or the equivalent may serve as an
14 inspector at the polling place serving the pupil's residence, with the approval of the
15 pupil's parent or guardian and of the principal of the school in which the pupil is
16 enrolled. A pupil may serve as an inspector at a polling place under this paragraph
17 only if at least one election official at the polling place other than the chief inspector
18 is a qualified elector of this state. No pupil may serve as chief inspector at a polling
19 place under this paragraph. Before appointment by any municipality of a pupil as
20 an inspector under this paragraph, the municipal clerk shall obtain written
21 authorization from the pupil's parent or guardian and from the principal of the school
22 where the pupil is enrolled for the pupil to serve for the entire term for which he or
23 she is appointed. Upon appointment of a pupil to serve as an inspector, the municipal
24 clerk shall notify the principal of the school where the pupil is enrolled of the date
25 of expiration of the pupil's term of office.

1 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1re.** 7.30 (4) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 7.30 (4) (b) 1. In cities where there is a board of election commissioners, the
3 aldermanic district committeemen or committeewomen under s. 8.17 of each of the
4 2 dominant recognized political parties shall submit a certified list no later than
5 November 30 of each even-numbered year containing the names of at least as many
6 electors nominees as there are inspectors from that party for each of the voting wards
7 in the aldermanic district. The chairperson may designate any individual whose
8 name is submitted as a first choice nominee. The board of election commissioners
9 shall appoint, no later than December 31 of even-numbered years, at least 5
10 inspectors for each ward. The board of election commissioners shall appoint all first
11 choice nominees for so long as positions are available, unless nonappointment is
12 authorized under par. (e), and shall appoint other individuals in its discretion. The
13 board of election commissioners may designate such alternates as it deems
14 advisable.

15 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rg.** 7.30 (6) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
16 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

17 7.30 (6) (b) Prior to the first election following the appointment of the
18 inspectors, the ~~inspectors at each polling place~~ municipal clerk shall ~~elect~~ appoint
19 one of ~~their number~~ the inspectors at each polling place to act ~~serve~~ as chief inspector.
20 No person may serve as chief inspector at any election who is not certified by the
21 board under s. 7.31 at the time of the election. The chief inspector shall hold the
22 position for the remainder of the term unless the inspector is removed by the clerk
23 or the inspector ceases to be certified under s. 7.31, except that whenever wards are
24 combined or separated under s. 5.15 (6) (b), the ~~inspectors~~ municipal clerk shall ~~elect~~
25 ~~a new chief~~ appoint another inspector who is certified under s. 7.31 to serve as chief

1 inspector at each polling place designated under s. 5.15 (6) (b). If a vacancy occurs
2 in the position of chief inspector at any polling place, the municipal clerk shall
3 appoint one of the other inspectors who is certified under s. 7.31 to fill the vacancy.

4 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rj.** 7.33 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 7.33 (2) Service as an election official under this chapter shall be mandatory
6 upon all ~~qualified electors~~ individuals appointed, during the full 2-year term, after
7 which they shall be exempt from further service as an election official, under this
8 chapter, until 3 terms of 2 years each have elapsed. Municipal clerks may grant
9 exemptions from service at any time.

10 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rL.** 7.41 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act 39, is amended to read:

12 7.41 (4) No individual exercising the right under sub. (1) may view the
13 confidential portion of a registration list maintained under s. 6.36 (4) or a poll list
14 maintained under s. 6.79 (6). However, the inspectors shall disclose to such an
15 individual, upon request, the existence of such a list, the number of electors whose
16 names appear on the list, and the number of those electors who have voted at any
17 point in the proceedings. No ~~observer~~ such individual may view the
18 ~~certificate-affidavit form~~ certificate of an absent elector who obtains a confidential
19 listing under s. 6.47 (2).

20 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rn.** 7.51 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 7.51 (1) CANVASS PROCEDURE. Immediately after the polls close the inspectors
22 shall proceed to canvass publicly all votes received at the polling place. In any
23 municipality where an electronic voting system is used, the municipal governing
24 body or board of election commissioners may provide or authorize the municipal
25 clerk or executive director of the board of election commissioners to provide for the

1 adjournment of the canvass to one or more central counting locations for specified
2 polling places in the manner prescribed in subch. III of ch. 5. No central counting
3 location may be used to count votes at a polling place where an electronic voting
4 system is not employed. The canvass, whether conducted at the polling place or at
5 the a central counting location, shall continue without adjournment until the
6 canvass is completed and the return statements are made. The inspectors shall not
7 permit access to the name of any elector who has obtained a confidential listing under
8 s. 6.47 (2) during the canvass, except as authorized in s. 6.47 (8).

9 *b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rp. 7.60 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 7.60 (2) COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS. The county clerk and 2 qualified electors
11 of the county appointed by the clerk constitute the county board of canvassers. The
12 members of the board of canvassers shall serve for 2-year terms commencing on
13 January 1 of each odd-numbered year, except that any member who is appointed to
14 fill a permanent vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of the original appointee.
15 One member of the board of canvassers shall belong to a political party other than
16 the clerk's. If The county clerk shall designate a deputy clerk who shall perform the
17 clerk's duties as a member of the board of canvassers in the event that the county
18 clerk's office is vacant, if the clerk cannot perform his or her duties, or if the clerk is
19 a candidate at an election being canvassed, the county clerk shall designate a deputy
20 clerk to perform the clerk's duties. If the county clerk and designated deputy clerk
21 are both unable to perform their duties, the county executive or, if there is no county
22 executive, the chairperson of the county board of supervisors shall designate another
23 qualified elector of the county to perform the clerk's duties. If a member other than
24 the clerk cannot perform his or her duties, the clerk shall appoint another member
25 to serve. No person may serve on the county board of canvassers if the person is a

1 candidate for an office to be canvassed by that board. If lists of candidates for the
2 county board of canvassers are submitted to the county clerk by political party county
3 committees, the lists shall consist of at least 3 names and the clerk shall choose the
4 board members from the lists. Where there is a county board of election
5 commissioners, it shall serve as the board of canvassers. If the county board of
6 election commissioners serves as the board of canvassers, the executive director of
7 the county board of election commissioners shall serve as a member of the board of
8 canvassers to fill a temporary vacancy on that board.

9 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rr.** 8.15 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 8.15 (4) (a) The certification of a qualified elector stating his or her residence
11 with street and number, if any, shall appear at the bottom of each nomination paper,
12 stating he or she personally circulated the nomination paper and personally
13 obtained each of the signatures; he or she knows they are electors of the ward,
14 aldermanic district, municipality or county, as the nomination papers require; he or
15 she knows they signed the paper with full knowledge of its content; he or she knows
16 their respective residences given; he or she knows each signer signed on the date
17 stated opposite his or her name; and, that he or she, the circulator, resides within the
18 district which the candidate named therein will represent, if elected; that he or she
19 intends to support the candidate; and that he or she is aware that falsifying the
20 certification is punishable under s. 12.13 (3) (a), Wis. stats. The circulator shall
21 indicate the date that he or she makes the certification next to his or her signature.

22 The certification may be made by the candidate or any qualified elector.

23 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rt.** 8.15 (9) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rv.** 8.20 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

25 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1rx.** 8.21 of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **8.21 Declaration of candidacy.** Each candidate, except a candidate for
2 presidential elector under s. 8.20 (2) (d), shall file a declaration of candidacy, no later
3 than the latest time provided for filing nomination papers under s. 8.10 (2) (a), 8.15
4 (1), 8.20 (8) (a) or 8.50 (3) (a), or the time provided under s. 8.16 (2) or 8.35 (2) (c).
5 A candidate shall file the declaration with the officer or agency with which
6 nomination papers are filed for the office which the candidate seeks, or if nomination
7 papers are not required, with the clerk or board of election commissioners of the
8 jurisdiction in which the candidate seeks office. The declaration shall be sworn to
9 before any officer authorized to administer oaths. The declaration shall contain the
10 name of the candidate in the form specified under s. 8.10 (2) (b) for candidates for
11 nonpartisan office or s. 8.15 (5) (a) or 8.20 (2) (a) for candidates for partisan office,
12 and shall state that the signer is a candidate for a named office, that he or she meets
13 or will at the time he or she assumes office meet applicable age, citizenship, residency
14 or voting qualification requirements, if any, prescribed by the constitutions and laws
15 of the United States and of this state, and that he or she will otherwise qualify for
16 office if nominated and elected. The declaration shall include the candidate's name
17 in the form in which it will appear on the ballot. Each candidate for state and local
18 office shall include in the declaration a statement that he or she has not been
19 convicted of any ~~infamous crime~~ misdemeanor designated under state or federal law
20 as a violation of the public trust or any felony for which he or she has not been
21 pardoned ~~and a list of all felony convictions for which he or she has not been~~
22 ~~pardoned~~. In addition, each candidate for state or local office shall include in the
23 declaration a statement that discloses his or her municipality of residence for voting
24 purposes, and the street and number, if any, on which the candidate resides. The
25 declaration is valid with or without the seal of the officer who administers the oath.

1 A candidate for state or local office shall file an amended declaration under oath with
2 the same officer or agency if any information contained in the declaration changes
3 at any time after the original declaration is filed and before the candidate assumes
4 office or is defeated for election or nomination.

5 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tc.** 8.40 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 8.40 (2) The certification of a qualified elector stating his or her residence with
7 street and number, if any, shall appear at the bottom of each separate sheet of each
8 petition specified in sub. (1), stating that he or she personally circulated the petition
9 and personally obtained each of the signatures; that the circulator knows that they
10 are electors of the jurisdiction or district in which the petition is circulated; that the
11 circulator knows that they signed the paper with full knowledge of its content; that
12 the circulator knows their respective residences given; that the circulator knows that
13 each signer signed on the date stated opposite his or her name; that the circulator
14 resides within the jurisdiction or district in which the petition is circulated; and that
15 the circulator is aware that falsifying the certification is punishable under s. 12.13
16 (3) (a). The circulator shall indicate the date that he or she makes the certification
17 next to his or her signature.

18 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1te.** 9.10 (2) (e) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 9.10 (2) (e) 3. The signature is dated after the date of the ~~notarization~~
20 certification contained on the petition sheet.

21 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tg.** 9.10 (2) (em) 4. and 5. of the statutes are repealed.

22 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tj.** 9.10 (2) (o) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tL.** 9.10 (2) (r) 1. to 3. of the statutes are repealed.

24 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tn.** 9.10 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 9.10 (4) (d) The Promptly upon receipt of a certificate under par. (a), the
2 governing body, school board, or board of election commissioners ~~upon receiving the~~
3 ~~certificate shall call an~~ a recall election. The recall election shall be held on the
4 Tuesday of the 6th week commencing after the date of on which the certificate. ~~If is~~
5 filed, except that if Tuesday is a legal holiday, the recall election shall be held on the
6 first day after Tuesday which is not a legal holiday.

7 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tp.** 10.06 (3) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 10.06 (3) (am) As soon as possible following the deadline for filing nomination
9 papers for any municipal election when there is to be an election for a county or state
10 office or a county or statewide referendum, but no later than ~~2~~ 3 days after such
11 deadline, the municipal clerk of each municipality in which voting machines or
12 ballots containing the names of candidates for both local offices and national, state
13 or county offices are used shall certify the list of candidates for municipal office to the
14 county clerk if a primary is required, unless the municipality prepares its own ballots
15 under s. 7.15 (2) (c).

16 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tr.** 10.06 (3) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 10.06 (3) (bm) As soon as possible following the municipal canvass of the
18 primary vote or the qualification of the candidates under s. 8.05 (1) (j) when a
19 municipal caucus ~~when is held,~~ if there is to be an election for a county or state office
20 or a county or statewide referendum, but no later than ~~2~~ 3 days after such date, the
21 municipal clerk of each municipality in which voting machines or ballots containing
22 the names of candidates for both local offices and national, state or county offices are
23 used shall certify the list of candidates for municipal office and municipal referenda
24 appearing on the ballot to the county clerk, unless the municipality prepares its own
25 ballots under s. 7.15 (2) (c).

1 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tt.** 11.21 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 11.21 (3) Prepare and publish for the use of persons required to file reports and
3 statements under this chapter a manual setting forth simply and concisely
4 recommended uniform methods of bookkeeping and reporting. ~~The board shall~~
5 ~~furnish a copy of the manual without charge, upon request, to all persons who are~~
6 ~~required to file reports or statements with the board, and shall distribute or arrange~~
7 ~~for the distribution of copies of the manual for use by other filing officers.~~

8 ***b3112/1.2* SECTION 1tv.** 11.21 (14) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 11.21 (14) Prepare, publish and periodically revise as necessary a manual
10 simply and concisely describing the filing and registration requirements established
11 in this chapter in detail, as well as other major provisions of this chapter and ch. 12.
12 ~~The board shall furnish a copy of the manual without charge, upon request, to all~~
13 ~~persons who are required to file reports or statements with the board, and shall~~
14 ~~distribute or arrange for the distribution of copies of the manual for use by other~~
15 ~~filing officers.”.~~

16 ***b2900/2.1* 4.** Page 5, line 4: after that line insert:

17 ***b2900/2.1* “SECTION 7m.** 13.101 (14) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

19 13.101 (14) With the concurrence of the joint committee on information policy
20 and technology, direct the department of ~~electronic government~~ administration to
21 report to the committee concerning any specific information technology system
22 project in accordance with s. 13.58 (5) (b) 4.”.

23 ***b3054/1.1* 5.** Page 5, line 4: after that line insert:

1 ***b3054/1.1*** **SECTION 6n.** 13.101 (16) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2001
2 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

3 13.101 (16) (b) Annually, on June 15, beginning in 2004, the committee shall
4 transfer from the permanent endowment fund to the tobacco control fund the lesser
5 of \$25,000,000 or ~~8.5%~~ of the market value of the investments in the permanent
6 endowment fund on June 1 in that year the proceeds of, and investment earnings on,
7 investments of the permanent endowment fund in the prior calendar year."

8 ***b3066/1.1* 6.** Page 5, line 4: after that line insert:

9 ***b3066/1.1*** **SECTION 7m.** 13.101 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

11 13.101 (6) (a) As an emergency measure necessitated by decreased state
12 revenues and to prevent the necessity for a state tax on general property, the
13 committee may reduce any appropriation made to any board, commission,
14 department, or the University of Wisconsin System, or to any other state agency or
15 activity, by such amount as it deems feasible, not exceeding 25% of the
16 appropriations, except appropriations made by ss. 20.255 (2) (ac), (bc), (bh), (cg), and
17 (cr), 20.395 (1), (2) (cq), (eq) to (ex) and (gq) to (gx), (3), (4) (aq) to (ax), and (6) (aq)
18 and, (ar), and (at), 20.435 (6) (a) and (7) (da), and 20.445 (3) (a) and (dz) or for forestry
19 purposes under s. 20.370 (1), or any other moneys distributed to any county, city,
20 village, town, or school district. Appropriations of receipts and of a sum sufficient
21 shall for the purposes of this section be regarded as equivalent to the amounts
22 expended under such appropriations in the prior fiscal year which ended June 30.
23 All functions of said state agencies shall be continued in an efficient manner, but
24 because of the uncertainties of the existing situation no public funds should be

1 expended or obligations incurred unless there shall be adequate revenues to meet the
2 expenditures therefor. For such reason the committee may make reductions of such
3 appropriations as in its judgment will secure sound financial operations of the
4 administration for said state agencies and at the same time interfere least with their
5 services and activities.”.

6 *b3085/1.1* **7.** Page 7, line 9: delete lines 9 to 20.

7 *b3085/1.2* **8.** Page 8, line 1: delete lines 1 to 2.

8 *b2900/2.2* **9.** Page 8, line 2: after that line insert:

9 *b2900/2.2* “**SECTION 9m.** 13.58 (5) (a) 5. of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

11 13.58 (5) (a) 5. Upon receipt of strategic plans from the department of ~~electronic~~
12 ~~government~~ administration, the joint committee on legislative organization and the
13 director of state courts, review and transmit comments concerning the plans to the
14 entities submitting the plans.

15 *b2900/2.2* **SECTION 9n.** 13.58 (5) (b) 4. (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by
16 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

17 13.58 (5) (b) 4. (intro.) With the concurrence of the joint committee on finance,
18 direct the department of ~~electronic government~~ administration to report
19 semiannually to the committee and the joint committee on finance concerning any
20 specific information technology system project which is being designed, developed,
21 tested or implemented and which the committees anticipate will have a total cost to
22 the state exceeding \$1,000,000 in the current or any succeeding fiscal biennium. The
23 report shall include all of the following:”.

24 *b2882/1.1* **10.** Page 8, line 8: after that line insert:

1 ***b2882/1.1*** **SECTION 11m.** 13.94 (1) (bm), (bp) and (br) of the statutes are
2 created to read:

3 13.94 (1) (bm) 1. Conduct a management and performance evaluation audit of
4 every large program at least once each 5 years. In this paragraph “large program”
5 means a program, as described in s. 20.003 (3), under s. 20.255 (2), 20.285 (1), 20.292
6 (1), 20.395 (1), (2), or (3), 20.410 (1) or (3), 20.435 (2), (3), (4), or (6), 20.445 (1) or (3),
7 or 20.835 (1), (2), (3), or (4).

8 2. The audit must include an appraisal of all management practices, operating
9 procedures, and organizational structures related to the program. The audit may be
10 conducted in conjunction with the audit under par. (b) or separately. Within 30 days
11 after completion of the audit, the bureau shall file with the joint legislative audit
12 committee, the appropriate standing committees, and the joint committee on
13 legislative organization, under s. 13.172 (3), the governor, the department of
14 administration, the legislative reference bureau, the joint committee on finance, the
15 legislative fiscal bureau, and the state department, board, commission, or
16 independent agency that administers the program audited, a detailed report thereof,
17 including its recommendations for improvement and efficiency and including
18 specific instances, if any, of illegal or improper expenditures.

19 (bp) 1. Conduct a management and performance evaluation audit to review
20 supervisor-to-staff ratios in every large agency at least once each 5 years. In this
21 paragraph “large agency” means an agency created under ch. 15 and that has more
22 than 100 full-time equivalent positions.

23 2. The audit may be conducted in conjunction with the audit under par. (b) or
24 (bm) or separately. Within 30 days after completion of the audit, the bureau shall file
25 with the joint legislative audit committee, the appropriate standing committees, and

1 the joint committee on legislative organization, under s. 13.172 (3), the governor, the
2 department of administration, the legislative reference bureau, the joint committee
3 on finance, the legislative fiscal bureau, and the state department, board,
4 commission, or independent agency audited, a detailed report thereof, including its
5 recommendations for improvement and efficiency.

6 (br) Maintain a toll-free telephone number with voice mail at the bureau's
7 office to receive reports of fraud, waste, or abuse in state government. The bureau
8 shall relay these reports to the appropriate bureau employee for investigation. The
9 bureau shall publicize the toll-free telephone number on the bureau's website. The
10 bureau shall maintain records that permit the release of information provided by
11 informants while protecting the identity of the informant. Any records maintained
12 by the bureau which relate to the identity of informants shall be only for the
13 confidential use of the bureau in the administration of this section, unless the
14 informant expressly agrees to release the records. Appearance in court as a witness
15 shall not be considered consent by an informant to release confidential records
16 maintained by the bureau.”.

17 *b2900/2.3* **11.** Page 8, line 8: after that line insert:

18 *b2900/2.3* “**SECTION 10m.** 13.90 (6) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
19 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

20 13.90 (6) The joint committee on legislative organization shall adopt, revise
21 biennially and submit to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on information
22 policy and technology, the governor and the ~~chief information officer~~ administrator
23 of the division of electronic government in the department of administration, no later
24 than September 15 of each even-numbered year, a strategic plan for the utilization

1 of information technology to carry out the functions of the legislature and legislative
2 service agencies, as defined in s. 16.70 (6). The plan shall address the business needs
3 of the legislature and legislative service agencies and shall identify all resources
4 relating to information technology which the legislature and legislative service
5 agencies desire to acquire, contingent upon funding availability, the priority for such
6 acquisitions and the justification for such acquisitions. The plan shall also identify
7 any changes in the functioning of the legislature and legislative service agencies
8 under the plan.

9 ***b2900/2.3* SECTION 10p.** 13.93 (2) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

11 13.93 (2) (h) Approve specifications and scheduling for computer databases
12 containing the Wisconsin statutes and for the printing of the Wisconsin statutes as
13 prescribed in ss. ~~22.03~~ 16.971 (6) and 35.56 (5).

14 ***b2900/2.3* SECTION 11m.** 14.20 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
15 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

16 14.20 (1) (a) "Local governmental unit" has the meaning given in s. ~~22.01~~ 16.97
17 (7).".

18 ***b2900/2.4* 12.** Page 8, line 21: after that line insert:

19 ***b2900/2.4* "SECTION 13m.** 15.07 (2) (L) of the statutes, as created by 2001
20 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

21 15.07 (2) (L) The governor shall serve as chairperson of the information
22 technology management board and the ~~chief information officer~~ administrator of the
23 division of electronic government in the department of administration shall serve as
24 secretary of that board.

1 ***b2900/2.4* SECTION 13p.** 15.103 (6) of the statutes is created to read:
2 15.103 (6) There is created in the department of administration a division of
3 electronic government.”.

4 ***b3033/2.1* 13.** Page 8, line 21: after that line insert:

5 ***b3033/2.1* “SECTION 13m.** 15.105 (25) of the statutes is repealed.”.

6 ***b2900/2.5* 14.** Page 10, line 6: after that line insert:

7 ***b2900/2.5* “SECTION 14b.** 15.107 (7) (f) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
8 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

9 15.107 (7) (f) A representative of the ~~department~~ division of electronic
10 government in the department of administration.”.

11 ***b2531/1.1* 15.** Page 10, line 8: after that line insert:

12 ***b2531/1.1* “SECTION 14kr.** 15.347 ~~(18)~~ ⁽¹⁹⁾ of the statutes is created to read:

13 15.347 ~~(18)~~ ⁽¹⁹⁾ COUNCIL ON FORESTRY. (a) There is created in the department of
14 natural resources a council of forestry consisting of:

- 15 1. The chief state forester or his or her designee.
- 16 2. One member of the senate, appointed by the president of the senate.
- 17 3. One member of the senate, appointed by the senate minority leader.
- 18 4. One member of the assembly, appointed by the speaker of the assembly.
- 19 5. One member of the assembly, appointed by the assembly minority leader.
- 20 6. One member who represents the interests of a forest products company that
21 owns and manages large tracts of private forest land that supply raw materials to
22 the forest products industry.
- 23 7. One member who represents the interests of owners of nonindustrial, private
24 forest land who manage the land to produce ecological, economic, and social benefits.

- 1 8. One member who represents the interests of counties that have county
2 forests within their boundaries.
- 3 9. One member who represents the interests of the paper and pulp industry.
- 4 10. One member who represents the interests of the lumber industry.
- 5 11. One member who represents the interests of nonprofit conservation
6 organizations whose purposes include the conservation and use of forest resources.
- 7 12. One member who is a forester who engages in the practice of providing
8 consultation services on forestry issues.
- 9 13. One member who represents the interests of schools of forestry within the
10 state that have curricula in the management of forest resources that are accredited
11 by the Society of American Foresters.
- 12 14. One member who represents the interests of persons who engage in the
13 practice of conservation education.
- 14 15. One member who represents the interests of persons who are members of
15 labor unions that are affiliated with the forestry industry.
- 16 16. One member who represents the interests of persons who are engaged in
17 the practice of urban and community forestry.
- 18 17. One member who represents the interests of persons who are members of
19 the Society of American Foresters.
- 20 18. One member who represents the interests of persons who are members of
21 an organization of timber producers.
- 22 19. One person who represents the interests of persons who are engaged in an
23 industry that uses secondary wood.
- 24 (b) Each member specified in par. (a) 2. to 5. shall be appointed in the same
25 manner as members of standing committees are appointed.

1 (c) Each member specified in par. (a) 6. to 19. shall be nominated by the
2 governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve a 5-year
3 term.

4 (d) The governor shall annually appoint a chairperson for the council from
5 among its members before the first meeting of each year, and the chairperson, at the
6 first meeting of each year, shall annually appoint the vice chairperson and secretary
7 from among the council's members. Any of these appointees may be appointed for
8 successive terms.

9 (e) The council shall meet 4 times each year and shall also meet on the call of
10 the chairperson of the council or on the call of a majority of its members.
11 Notwithstanding s. 15.09 (3), the council shall meet at such locations within this
12 state as may be designated by the chairperson of the council or by a majority of its
13 members.”.

14 *b2900/2.6* **16.** Page 10, line 8: after that line insert:

15 *b2900/2.6* “**SECTION 14g.** 15.21 of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin
16 Act 16, is repealed.

17 *b2900/2.6* **SECTION 14h.** 15.215 (title) of the statutes, as created by 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

19 *b2900/2.6* **SECTION 14i.** 15.215 (1) of the statutes, as created by 2001
20 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 15.105 (27) and amended to read:

21 15.105 (27) **INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT BOARD.** There is created an
22 information technology management board which is attached to the department of
23 ~~electronic government administration~~ administration under s. 15.03. The board shall consist of the
24 governor, the cochairpersons of the joint committee on information policy and

1 technology or a member of the legislature from the same house as a cochairperson
2 designated by that cochairperson, one member of the minority party in each house
3 of the legislature, appointed in the same manner as members of standing committees
4 are appointed, the secretary of administration, 2 heads of departments or
5 independent agencies appointed to serve at the pleasure of the governor, 2 other
6 members appointed to serve for 4-year terms, and the ~~chief information officer~~
7 administrator of the division of electronic government in the department of
8 administration.”

9 *b3063/1.1* **17.** Page 10, line 8: after that line insert:

10 *b3063/1.1* “SECTION 14h. 15.347 (18) of the statutes is created to read:

11 15.347 (18) INVASIVE SPECIES COUNCIL. (a) There is created an invasive species
12 council, attached to the department of natural resources under s. 15.03.

13 (b) The council consists of the following members:

- 14 1. The secretary of natural resources or his or her designee.
15 2. The secretary of administration or his or her designee.
16 3. The secretary of agriculture, trade and consumer protection or his or her
17 designee.

18 4. The secretary of commerce or his or her designee.

19 5. The secretary of tourism or his or her designee.

20 6. The secretary of transportation or his or her designee.

21 7. Seven other members appointed by the governor to serve 5-year terms.

22 (c) The members appointed under par. (b) 7. shall represent public and private
23 interests that are affected by the presence of invasive species in this state.”.

24 *b2548/3.1* **18.** Page 11, line 2: after that line insert:

1 ***b2548/3.1*** “SECTION 17q. 16.42 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

2 16.42 (1) (f) The information required under s. 16.423.

3 ***b2548/3.1*** SECTION 17r. 16.423 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **16.423 Base budget review reports. (1)** In this section, “state agency” has
5 the meaning given in s. 20.001 (1).

6 (2) (a) During the 2001–03 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that
7 one–third of all state agencies submit a report no later than September 15, 2002, and
8 every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information specified in sub.
9 (3).

10 (b) During the 2003–05 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that 50%
11 of the state agencies that did not submit a report under par. (a) submit a report no
12 later than September 15, 2004, and every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that
13 contains the information specified in sub. (3).

14 (c) During the 2005–07 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that all
15 state agencies created on or before September 15, 2006, that did not submit a report
16 under par. (a) or (b) submit submit a report no later than September 15, 2006, and
17 every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information specified in sub.
18 (3).

19 (d) Beginning in the 2005–07 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that
20 any state agency created after September 15, 2006, submit a report no later than the
21 September 15 in the even–numbered year that first occurs after the state agency is
22 created, and every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information
23 specified in sub. (3).

24 (3) A report submitted under this section shall contain at least all of the
25 following:

1 (a) A description of each programmatic activity of the state agency.

2 (b) For each programmatic activity of the state agency, an accounting of all
3 expenditures, arranged by revenue source and the categories specified in sub. (4), in
4 each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

5 (c) For each programmatic activity of the state agency, an accounting of all
6 expenditures, arranged by revenue source and the categories specified in sub. (4), in
7 the last 2 quarters in each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

8 (4) The secretary shall develop categories for state agencies to use for the
9 purpose of organizing the expenditure information that is required under sub. (3) (b)
10 and (c).

11 *b2548/3.1* SECTION 17t. 16.46 (5g) of the statutes is created to read:

12 16.46 (5g) A summary of the information submitted to the department by state
13 agencies under s. 16.423.”

14 *b2900/2.7* 19. Page 11, line 2: after that line insert:

15 *b2900/2.7* “SECTION 17m. 16.43 of the statutes, as affected by 2001
16 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

17 16.43 Budget compiled. The secretary shall compile and submit to the
18 governor or the governor–elect and to each person elected to serve in the legislature
19 during the next biennium, not later than November 20 of each even–numbered year,
20 a compilation giving all of the data required by s. 16.46 to be included in the state
21 budget report, except the recommendations of the governor and the explanation
22 thereof. The secretary shall not include in the compilation any provision for the
23 development or implementation of an information technology development project

1 for an executive branch agency that is not consistent with the strategic plan of the
2 agency, as approved under s. ~~22.13~~ 16.976.”

3 ***b3045/1.1* 20.** Page 11, line 2: after that line insert:

4 ***b3045/1.1* “SECTION 17fw.** 16.501 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 16.501 (2) Forward Wisconsin, Inc., shall expend funds appropriated under s.
6 20.143 (1) (bm) and (bp) in adherence with the uniform travel schedule amounts
7 approved under s. 20.916 (8). Forward Wisconsin, Inc., may not expend funds
8 appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (bm) or (bp) on entertainment, foreign travel, or
9 payments to persons not providing goods or services to Forward Wisconsin, Inc., or
10 for other purposes prohibited by contract between Forward Wisconsin, Inc., and the
11 department.

12 ***b3045/1.1* SECTION 17fx.** 16.501 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
13 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

14 16.501 (2) Forward Wisconsin, Inc., shall expend funds appropriated under s.
15 20.143 (1) (bm) and (bp) in adherence with the uniform travel schedule amounts
16 approved under s. 20.916 (8). Forward Wisconsin, Inc., may not expend funds
17 appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (bm) or (bp) on entertainment, foreign travel, or
18 payments to persons not providing goods or services to Forward Wisconsin, Inc., or
19 for other purposes prohibited by contract between Forward Wisconsin, Inc., and the
20 department.”.

21 ***b3100/1.1* 21.** Page 11, line 2: after that line insert:

22 ***b3100/1.1* “SECTION 18e.** 16.505 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by
23 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

1 16.505 (1) (intro.) Except as provided in subs. (2), (2m), (2n), ~~and (2p)~~, and (3m),
2 no position, as defined in s. 230.03 (11), regardless of funding source or type, may be
3 created or abolished unless authorized by one of the following:

4 ***b3100/1.1* SECTION 18r.** 16.505 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

5 16.505 (3m) (a) Annually, after July 1 but before August 1, each executive
6 branch agency shall submit a report to the secretary identifying each position for
7 that agency that became vacant during the preceding fiscal year.

8 (b) In any fiscal year, no executive branch agency may fill more than 80% of the
9 total number of full-time equivalent positions for that agency that became vacant
10 during the preceding fiscal year and were identified in the report submitted to the
11 secretary under par. (a).

12 (c) Notwithstanding s. 16.50 (1), the secretary shall require each executive
13 branch agency to submit expenditure estimates for the filling of all vacant full-time
14 equivalent positions during each fiscal year and shall withhold approval of any
15 expenditure estimate for the filling of a position that is inconsistent with the
16 prohibition under par. (b).

17 (d) 1. In each fiscal year, the secretary shall abolish all vacant positions that
18 may not be filled under par. (b) and shall identify the appropriations from which
19 these abolished positions are funded.

20 2. From each sum certain appropriation of general purpose revenue identified
21 in subd. 1., the secretary of administration shall lapse to the general fund the amount
22 specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation. After the secretary makes the lapse, each
23 sum certain appropriation is decreased by the amount specified in subd. 1. for that
24 appropriation.

1 3. For each sum sufficient appropriation of general purpose revenue identified
2 in subd. 1. the expenditure estimate for the appropriation is reestimated to subtract
3 the amount specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation.

4 4. For each sum certain program revenue or program revenue–service
5 appropriation identified in subd. 1., the secretary of administration shall decrease
6 the appropriation by the amount specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation.

7 5. From each appropriation of segregated fund revenues or segregated fund
8 revenues — service identified in subd. 1., the secretary shall lapse to the underlying
9 fund the amount specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation. After the secretary
10 makes the lapse, each of the sum certain segregated revenues or segregated revenues
11 — service appropriations is decreased by the amount specified in subd. 1. for that
12 appropriation and the expenditure estimate for each of the appropriations that are
13 not sum certain appropriations is reestimated to subtract the amount specified in
14 subd. 1. for that appropriation.”.

15 ***b2740/1.1* 22.** Page 11, line 9: after that line insert:

16 ***b2740/1.1* “SECTION 20p.** 16.85 (10m) of the statutes is created to read:

17 **16.85 (10m)** To investigate the potential to incorporate and use distributed
18 generation units in any state building project that is expected to involve an
19 expenditure of \$5,000,000 or more in connection with the planning process for the
20 long–range state building program under sub. (10). In conducting its investigation,
21 the department shall consider the cost effectiveness of such use, the potential for
22 such use to increase statewide power generation capacity, and the potential for cost
23 savings to be realized by the state from such use. The department shall report the
24 results of its investigation, together with its recommendations and the reasons

1 therefor, to the building commission prior to consideration of the project by the
2 commission. In this subsection, “distributed generation unit” means any form of
3 energy generation that may be used by electric consumers for the generation of
4 electric power.”

5 ***b2900/2.8* 23.** Page 11, line 9: after that line insert:

6 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20n.** 16.61 (2) (af) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
7 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

8 16.61 (2) (af) “Form” has the meaning specified in s. ~~22.01~~ 16.97 (5p).

9 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20p.** 16.61 (3n) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

11 16.61 (3n) EXEMPT FORMS. The board may not receive or investigate complaints
12 about the forms specified in s. ~~22.03~~ 16.971 (2m).

13 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20q.** 16.70 (4m) of the statutes, as created by 2001
14 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

15 16.70 (4m) “Information technology” has the meaning given in s. ~~22.01~~ 16.97
16 (6).

17 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20r.** 16.70 (15) of the statutes, as created by 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

19 16.70 (15) “Telecommunications” has the meaning given in s. ~~22.01~~ 16.97 (10).

20 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20s.** 16.71 (1m) of the statutes, as created by 2001
21 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

22 16.71 (1m) The department shall not delegate to any executive branch agency,
23 other than the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System, the authority
24 to enter into any contract for materials, supplies, equipment, or contractual services

1 relating to information technology or telecommunications prior to review and
2 approval of the contract by the ~~chief information officer~~ administrator of the division
3 of electronic government. No executive branch agency, other than the board of
4 regents of the University of Wisconsin System, may enter into any such contract
5 without review and approval of the contract by the ~~chief information officer~~
6 administrator of the division of electronic government.

7 *b2900/2.8* SECTION 20sd. 16.71 (2m) of the statutes, as created by 2001
8 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

9 ~~*b2900/2.8* SECTION 20sp. 16.71 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2001~~
10 ~~Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:~~

11 ~~16.71 (4) With the approval of the department of electronic government, the~~
12 ~~The department of administration shall delegate authority to the technology for~~
13 ~~educational achievement in Wisconsin board to make purchases of educational~~
14 ~~technology equipment for use by school districts, cooperative educational service~~
15 ~~agencies and public educational institutions in this state, upon request of the board.~~

16 *b2900/2.8* SECTION 20t. 16.72 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
17 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

18 16.72 (2) (a) The department of ~~administration~~ shall prepare standard
19 specifications, as far as possible, for all state purchases. By "standard specifications"
20 is meant a specification, either chemical or physical or both, prepared to describe in
21 detail the article which the state desires to purchase, and trade names shall not be
22 used. On the formulation, adoption and modification of any standard specifications,
23 the department of administration shall also seek and be accorded without cost, the
24 assistance, advice and cooperation of other agencies and officers. Each specification
25 adopted for any commodity shall, insofar as possible, satisfy the requirements of any

1 and all agencies which use it in common. Any specifications for the purchase of
2 materials, supplies, equipment, or contractual services for information technology
3 or telecommunications purposes are subject to the approval of the chief information
4 officer administrator of the division of electronic government.

5 *b2900/2.8* SECTION 20tf. 16.72 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
6 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

7 16.72 (2) (b) Except as provided in ~~par. (a)~~ and ss. 16.25 (4) (b), 16.751 and
8 565.25 (2) (a) 4., the department shall prepare or review specifications for all
9 materials, supplies, equipment, other permanent personal property and contractual
10 services not purchased under standard specifications. Such “nonstandard
11 specifications” may be generic or performance specifications, or both, prepared to
12 describe in detail the article which the state desires to purchase either by its physical
13 properties or programmatic utility. When appropriate for such nonstandard items
14 or services, trade names may be used to identify what the state requires, but
15 wherever possible 2 or more trade names shall be designated and the trade name of
16 any Wisconsin producer, distributor or supplier shall appear first.

17 *b2900/2.8* SECTION 20tm. 16.72 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

19 16.72 (4) (a) Except as provided in ~~ss. 16.71~~ and s. 16.74 or as otherwise
20 provided in this subchapter and the rules promulgated under s. 16.74 and this
21 subchapter, all supplies, materials, equipment and contractual services shall be
22 purchased for and furnished to any agency only upon requisition to the department.
23 The department shall prescribe the form, contents, number and disposition of
24 requisitions and shall promulgate rules as to time and manner of submitting such
25 requisitions for processing. No agency or officer may engage any person to perform

1 contractual services without the specific prior approval of the department for each
2 such engagement. Purchases of supplies, materials, equipment or contractual
3 services by ~~the department of electronic government~~, the legislature, the courts or
4 legislative service or judicial branch agencies do not require approval under this
5 paragraph.

6 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20ts.** 16.75 (3t) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
7 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

8 16.75 (3t) (a) In this subsection, “form” has the meaning given under s. ~~22.01~~
9 16.97 (5p).

10 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20u.** 16.75 (6) (am) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

12 16.75 (6) (am) Subsections (1) and (3t) do not apply to procurements by the
13 ~~department~~ division of electronic government. Annually not later than October 1,
14 the ~~department~~ division of electronic government shall report to the ~~department of~~
15 ~~administration~~ secretary, in the form specified by the secretary, concerning all
16 procurements by the ~~department of electronic government~~ division during the
17 preceding fiscal year that were not made in accordance with the requirements of
18 subs. (1) and (3t).

19 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20uc.** 16.752 (12) (i) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
20 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

21 16.752 (12) (i) Paragraph (a) does not apply to procurements by the ~~department~~
22 division of electronic government.

23 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 20uL.** 16.78 of the statutes, as affected by 2001
24 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

1 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 23d.** 16.97 of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin
2 Act 16, is repealed and recreated to read:

3 **16.97 Definitions.** In this subchapter:

4 (1) “Administrator” means the administrator of the division.

5 (5) “Division” means the division of electronic government.

6 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 23f.** 16.974 (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
7 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

8 ~~***b2900/2.8* SECTION 23g.** 16.974 (1) to (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
9 Wisconsin Act 16, are renumbered 16.971 (13) to (16)~~

10 ***b2900/2.8* SECTION 23h.** 19.36 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

12 19.36 (4) COMPUTER PROGRAMS AND DATA. A computer program, as defined in s.
13 ~~22.03~~ 16.971 (4) (c), is not subject to examination or copying under s. 19.35 (1), but
14 the material used as input for a computer program or the material produced as a
15 product of the computer program is subject to the right of examination and copying,
16 except as otherwise provided in s. 19.35 or this section.”.

17 ***b2970/1.1* 24.** Page 11, line 9: after that line insert:

18 ***b2970/1.1* “SECTION 20r.** 16.705 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

19 16.705 (2m) The department shall review each proposed contract for
20 contractual services that provides for expenditure of more than \$150,000 or which
21 the department estimates will result in expenditure of more than \$150,000 to
22 determine whether the expenditures to be made under the contract will be efficient
23 and cost-effective. The secretary shall file a report with the cochairpersons of the
24 joint committee on finance no later than March 1 of each odd-numbered year

1 concerning its determinations issued during the biennium ending on the preceding
2 December 31.”.

3 *b2970/1.1* SECTION 20t. 16.71 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
4 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

5 16.71 (1) Except as otherwise required under this section and s. 16.78 or as
6 authorized in s. 16.74, the department shall purchase and may delegate to special
7 designated agents the authority to purchase all necessary materials, supplies,
8 equipment, all other permanent personal property and miscellaneous capital, and
9 contractual services and all other expense of a consumable nature for all agencies.
10 In making any delegation, the department shall require the agent to adhere to all
11 requirements imposed upon the department in making purchases under this
12 subchapter. No delegation has the effect of exempting any proposed contract for
13 contractual services from review under s. 16.705. All materials, services and other
14 things and expense furnished to any agency and interest paid under s. 16.528 shall
15 be charged to the proper appropriation of the agency to which furnished.”.

16 *b3033/2.2* 25. Page 11, line 9: after that line insert:

17 *b3033/2.2* “SECTION 20r. 16.70 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 16.70 (3m) “Educational technology” has the meaning given in s. 44.70 (3)
19 115.997 (3).

20 *b3033/2.2* SECTION 20rm. 16.71 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
21 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

22 16.71 (4) ~~With the approval of the department of electronic government, the~~
23 The department of administration shall delegate authority to the technology for
24 ~~educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of public instruction to

1 make purchases of educational technology equipment for use by school districts,
2 cooperative educational service agencies and public educational institutions in this
3 state, upon request of the board department of public instruction.

4 *b3033/2.2* SECTION 20s. 16.72 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
5 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

6 16.72 (8) The department may purchase educational technology materials,
7 supplies, equipment or contractual services from orders placed with the department
8 by the ~~technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin~~ board department of
9 public instruction on behalf of school districts, cooperative educational service
10 agencies, technical college districts and the board of regents of the University of
11 Wisconsin System.

12 *Fix component* *b3033/2.2* SECTION 23m. 16.974 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes, as affected
13 by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, are amended to read:

14 ¹ ^{3 ← B} 16.974 (1) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in~~
15 ~~Wisconsin~~ board department of public instruction to provide secured correctional
16 facilities, as defined in s. 44.70 (3) ~~115.997 (3r)~~, school districts and cooperative
17 educational service agencies with telecommunications access under s. 44.73
18 115.9995 and contract with telecommunications providers to provide such access.

19 ^{14 ← B} (2) ~~Subject to s. 44.73 (5), coordinate~~ Coordinate with the technology for
20 ~~educational achievement in Wisconsin~~ board department of public instruction to
21 provide private colleges, technical college districts, public library boards and public
22 library systems with telecommunications access under s. 44.73 115.9995 and
23 contract with telecommunications providers to provide such access.

24 ^{15 ← B} (3) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin~~
25 board department of public instruction to provide private schools with

be renumbered 16.971 (13), (14) and (15) and

1 telecommunications access under s. 44.73 115.9995 and contract with
2 telecommunications providers to provide such access.

3 *b3033/2.2* SECTION 23n. 16.974 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
4 Wisconsin Acts 16 and 57, is ^{renumbered 16.971(16) and} amended to read:

5 16.974 (4) ^(B) Coordinate with the ~~technology for educational achievement in~~
6 ~~Wisconsin board~~ department of public instruction to provide the Wisconsin Center
7 for the Blind and Visually Impaired and the Wisconsin Educational Services
8 Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing with telecommunications access under
9 s. 44.73 115.9995 and contract with telecommunications providers to provide such
10 access.”

11 *b3082/2.1* 26. Page 11, line 18: after that line insert:

12 *b3082/2.1* “SECTION 25r. 20.003 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.003 (4m) REQUIRED GENERAL FUND STRUCTURAL BALANCE. Beginning in the
14 2005-06 fiscal year, no bill may be adopted by the legislature if the bill would cause
15 in any fiscal year the amount of moneys designated as “Total Expenditures” in the
16 summary under s. 20.005 (1) for that fiscal year, less any amounts transferred to the
17 budget stabilization fund in that fiscal year, to exceed the sum of the amount of
18 moneys designated as “Taxes” and “Departmental Revenues” in the summary under
19 s. 20.005 (1) for that fiscal year.”

20 *b2997/1.1* 27. Page 11, line 21: after that line insert:

21 “20.215 Arts board

22 (1) SUPPORT OF ARTS PROJECTS

23 (cm) Milwaukee Art Museum GPR A -0- 50,000”.

24 *b3045/1.2* 28. Page 11, line 22: before that line insert:

1 **"20.143 Commerce, department of**

2 (1) ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

3 (bp) Forward Wisconsin, Inc.; study

4 for brand image GPR A -0- 50,000".

5 ***b2879/1.1* 29.** Page 11, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line
6 and ending with page 12, line 2.

7 ***b2951/1.1* 30.** Page 12, line 6: before that line insert:

8 **"20.410 Corrections, department of**

9 (1) ADULT CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

10 (gv) Inmate visitor transportation PR A -0- 60,000".

11 ***b2879/1.2* 31.** Page 12, line 6: delete lines 6 to 14.

12 ***b2854/1.1* 32.** Page 12, line ~~10~~¹⁴: after that line insert:

13 **"20.455 Justice, department of**

14 (2) LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

15 (cr) Automated fingerprint identifi-

16 cation system grant GPR A -0- 63,200".

17 ***b3052/1.1* 33.** Page 12, line ~~14~~¹⁴: after that line insert:

18 **"20.455 Justice, department of**

19 (1) LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

20 (g) Consumer protection, informa-

21 tion, and education PR A -0- 175,000".

22 ***b2900/2.9* 34.** Page 12, line 15: after that line insert:

1	"(1) SUPERVISION AND MANAGEMENT; LAND INFORMATION				
2	BOARD				
3	(is) Information technology and tele-				
4	communications services; non-				
5	state entities	PR	A	-0-	12,666,600
6	(it) Electric communications ser-				
7	vices; nonstate entities	PR	A	-0-	-0-
8	(kg) Electronic communications ser-				
9	vices; state agencies	PR-S	A	-0-	-0-
10	(kL) Printing, mail processing, and				
11	information technology process-				
12	ing services to agencies	PR-S	A	-0-	72,235,000
13	(kr) Information technology develop-				
14	ment and management services	PR-S	A	-0-	-0-".

15 *b3052/1.2* **35.** Page 13, line 10: after that line insert:

16 *b3052/1.2* "SECTION 27m. 20.115 (1) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:
17 20.115 (1) (hm) *Ozone-depleting refrigerants and products regulation.* The
18 amounts in the schedule for administration of the mobile air conditioner servicing
19 and refrigerant recycling programs and for responsibilities under ~~ss. s.~~ 100.45 and
20 100.50 relating to sales and labeling of products containing or made with
21 ozone-depleting substances. All moneys received from fees under s. 100.45 (5) (a)
22 3. and (5m) shall be credited to this appropriation."

23 *b3045/1.3* **36.** Page 13, line 11: after that line insert:

24 *b3045/1.3* "SECTION 28fw. 20.143 (1) (bp) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.143 (1) (bp) *Forward Wisconsin, Inc.; study for brand image*. The amounts
2 in the schedule to contract for the study and proposal for a national brand image
3 specified in 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (1c).

4 ***b3045/1.3* SECTION 28fx.** 20.143 (1) (bp) of the statutes, as created by 2001
5 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

6 ***b3052/1.3* 37.** Page 13, line 11: after that line insert:

7 ***b3052/1.3* “SECTION 28m.** 20.115 (8) (jm) of the statutes, as created by 2001
8 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.”.

9 ***b3093/1.1* 38.** Page 13, line 11: after that line insert:

10 ***b3093/1.1* “SECTION 28n.** 20.143 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 20.143 (1) (a) *General program operations*. The Subject to par. (g), the amounts
12 in the schedule for general program operations under subchs. I and III to VIII of ch.
13 560.”.

14 ***b2745/1.1* 39.** Page 13, line 11: delete that line.

15 ***b3093/1.2* 40.** Page 13, line 12: after that line insert:

16 ***b3093/1.2* “SECTION 29n.** 20.143 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
17 20.143 (1) (g) *Gifts, grants, and proceeds*. All moneys received from gifts,
18 donations, grants, bequests, and devises and all proceeds from services, conferences,
19 and sales of publications and promotional materials, including the fees collected
20 under s. 560.165 (1), to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, including
21 providing funding for a portion of the operating costs of the division of international
22 and export services.”.

23 ***b2367/2.1* 41.** Page 13, line 13: after that line insert:

24 ***b2367/2.1* “SECTION 30f.** 20.143 (3) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.143 (3) (L) *Fire dues distribution*. All moneys received under ss. 101.573
2 (1) and 601.93, less the amounts transferred to par. (La) and s. 20.292 (1) (gm) and
3 (gr), for distribution under s. 101.563 or 101.573, as applicable. The amount
4 transferred to par. (La) shall be the amount in the schedule under par. (La). The
5 amount transferred to s. 20.292 (1) (gm) shall be the amount in the schedule under
6 s. 20.292 (1) (gm). The amount transferred to s. 20.292 (1) (gr) shall be the amount
7 in the schedule under s. 20.292 (1) (gr).”.

8 ***b2900/2.10* 42.** Page 13, line 13: after that line insert:

9 ***b2900/2.10*** “SECTION 30e. 20.225 (1) (kb) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

11 20.225 (1) (kb) *Emergency weather warning system operation*. From the
12 moneys received by the department of ~~electronic government~~ administration for the
13 provision of state telecommunications to state agencies, the amounts in the schedule
14 for the operation of the emergency weather warning system under s. 39.11 (21).”.

15 ***b2997/1.2* 43.** Page 13, line 13: after that line insert:

16 ***b2997/1.2*** “SECTION 30d. 20.215 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.215 (1) (cm) *Milwaukee Art Museum*. The amounts in the schedule for the
18 exhibitions under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9105 (1) (c). No moneys
19 may be encumbered or expended from this appropriation account after June 20,
20 2003.”.

21 ***b3110/1.1* 44.** Page 13, line 13: after that line insert:

22 ***b3110/1.1*** “SECTION 30hL. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
24 *System students*. ~~Biennially, the amounts in the schedule~~ A sum sufficient equal to

1 the amount determined under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher education grant
2 program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System students, except for
3 grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).”.

4 *b2391/1.1* **45.** Page 14, line 6: after that line insert:

5 *b2391/1.1* **SECTION 32p.** 20.285 (1) (fg) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.285 (1) (fg) *State laboratory of hygiene; limited-term employees.* A sum
7 sufficient to pay the salaries, benefits, and training of limited-term employees under
8 s. 36.25 (11) (em).”.

9 ***b2900/2.11* 46.** Page 14, line 6: after that line insert:

10 ~~*b2900/2.11* **SECTION 32d.** 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:~~

12 ~~20.275 (1) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts; grant.* Biennially,
13 from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
14 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
15 administration under s. ~~16.974 (1)~~ 16.971 (13) to the extent that the amounts due are
16 not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.539~~ 20.505 (1) (is); prior to January 1,
17 2006, to make grants to school districts under s. 44.73 (6); and, in the 1999-2000
18 fiscal year, to award a grant to the distance learning network under 1999 Wisconsin
19 Act 9, section 9148 (4w).~~

20 ^{Fix} ~~Component~~ *b2900/2.11* ^{LL} **SECTION 32f.** 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
21 Wisconsin Act 16, is ^{renumbered 20.255(4)(+) and} amended to read:

22 ^{SS 4 ← 8} 20.275 (1) (t) *Telecommunications access; private and technical colleges and
23 libraries.* Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule
24 to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with the

1 department of administration under s. ~~16.974 (2)~~ 16.971 (14) to the extent that the
2 amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530~~ 20.505 (1) (is).

3 ~~*b2900/2.11*~~ SECTION 32h. 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes, as affected by 2001

4 Wisconsin Act 16, is ^{renumbered 20.255} amended to read:

5 20.275 (1) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools.* Biennially, from
6 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
7 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
8 administration under s. ~~16.974 (3)~~ 16.971 (15) to the extent that the amounts due are
9 not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530~~ 20.505 (1) (is) and, prior to January
10 1, 2006, to make grants to private schools under s. 44.73 (6).

11 ^{Fix Component} ~~*b2900/2.11*~~ SECTION 32j. 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes, as affected by 2001

12 Wisconsin Act 16, is ^{renumbered 20.255 (4) (tu) and} amended to read:

13 20.275 (1) (tu) ^{SS 4 < 31} *Telecommunications access; state schools.* Biennially, from the
14 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
15 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
16 administration under s. ~~16.974 (4)~~ 16.971 (16) to the extent that the amounts due are
17 not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530~~ 20.505 (1) (kL).

18 ~~*b2900/2.11*~~ SECTION 32L. 20.275 (1) (tw) of the statutes, as created by 2001

19 Wisconsin Act 16, is ^{renumbered 20.255 (4) (tw) and} amended to read:

20 20.275 (1) (tw) ^{SS 4 < 31} *Telecommunications access; secured correctional facilities.*
21 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
22 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
23 administration under s. ~~16.974 (1)~~ 16.971 (13) to the extent that the amounts due are
24 not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530~~ 20.505 (1) (ke).”

1 ***b3033/2.3* 47.** Page 14, line 6: after that line insert:

2 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mm.** 20.275 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

3 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32msm.** 20.275 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.255 (4) (title).

5 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mr.** 20.275 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32ms.** 20.275 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mt.** 20.275 (1) (er) of the statutes is renumbered
8 20.255 (4) (er) and amended to read:

9 20.255 (4) (er) *Principal, interest and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
10 *public library boards.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
11 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
12 infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 115.999
13 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission
14 under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid
15 under par. (hb).

16 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mu.** 20.275 (1) (es) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
17 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (es) and amended to read:

18 20.255 (4) (es) *Principal, interest and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
19 *schools.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
20 and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology infrastructure
21 financial assistance to school districts and charter school sponsors under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~
22 115.999 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building
23 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are
24 not paid under par. (h).

1 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mv.** 20.275 (1) (et) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
2 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (et) and amended to read:

3 20.255 (4) (et) *Educational technology training and technical assistance*
4 *grants.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants to secured correctional
5 facilities, as defined in s. ~~44.70 (3r)~~ 115.997 (3r), cooperative educational service
6 agencies and consortia under s. ~~44.72 (1)~~ 115.999 (1) and to the board of regents of
7 the University of Wisconsin System under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9148 (2g).

8 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mw.** 20.275 (1) (f) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
9 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (f) and amended to read:

10 20.255 (4) (f) *Educational technology block grants.* The amounts in the
11 schedule, less the amounts appropriated under pars. (im), (jm), (js), and (mp), to
12 make payments to school districts, secured correctional facilities, as defined in s.
13 ~~44.70 (3r)~~ 115.997 (3r), and charter school sponsors under s. ~~44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ 115.999
14 (2) (b) 2.

15 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mwm.** 20.275 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered
16 20.255 (4) (g).

17 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32mx.** 20.275 (1) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (h) and amended to read:

19 20.255 (4) (h) *Principal, interest and rebates; program revenue — schools.* All
20 moneys received under s. ~~44.72 (4) (e)~~ 115.999 (4) (c) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
21 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational
22 technology infrastructure financial assistance to school districts and charter school
23 sponsors under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 115.999 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts
24 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

1 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32n.** 20.275 (1) (hb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255
2 (4) (hb) and amended to read:

3 20.255 (4) (hb) *Principal, interest and rebates; program revenue — public*
4 *library boards.* All moneys received under s. ~~44.72 (4) (e)~~ 115.999 (4) (c) to reimburse
5 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
6 educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards
7 under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 115.999 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined
8 by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

9 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nd.** 20.275 (1) (i) of the statutes, as created by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (i).

11 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nm.** 20.275 (1) (im) of the statutes, as created by 2001
12 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (im) and amended to read:

13 20.255 (4) (im) *Educational technology block grants; supplemental.* Except as
14 provided in par. (i), all moneys received from the Ameritech Wisconsin settlement,
15 public service commission docket 6720–TI–164, for payments to school districts
16 under s. ~~44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ 115.999 (2) (b) 2.

17 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32np.** 20.275 (1) (jm) of the statutes, as created by 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (jm) and amended to read:

19 20.255 (4) (jm) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
20 *Telecommunications Foundation funds.* All moneys received from the Wisconsin
21 Advanced Telecommunications Foundation, less the amounts credited to the
22 appropriation account under s. 20.865 (4) (gm), to make payments to school districts,
23 secured correctional facilities, as defined in s. ~~44.70 (3r)~~ 115.997 (3r), and charter
24 school sponsors under s. ~~44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ 115.999 (2) (b) 2.

1 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32ns.** 20.275 (1) (js) of the statutes, as created by 2001
2 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (js) and amended to read:

3 20.255 (4) (js) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
4 *Telecommunications Foundation assessments.* All moneys received from
5 assessments paid under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9142 (3mk), to make
6 payments to school districts under s. ~~44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ 115.999 (2) (b) 2.

7 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nt.** 20.275 (1) (k) of the statutes, as created by 2001
8 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (k).

9 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nu.** 20.275 (1) (L) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (L) and amended to read:

11 20.255 (4) (L) *Equipment purchases and leases.* All moneys received from
12 school districts, cooperative educational service agencies and public educational
13 institutions for the purchase or lease of educational technology equipment under s.
14 ~~44.71 (2) (h)~~ 115.998 (8), for the purpose of purchasing such equipment.

15 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32num.** 20.275 (1) (m) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
16 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (m).

17 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nv.** 20.275 (1) (mp) of the statutes, as created by 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (mp) and amended to read:

19 20.255 (4) (mp) *Federal e-rate aid.* All federal moneys received under 47 USC
20 254 for payments to school districts under s. ~~44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ 115.999 (2) (b) 2.

21 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nw.** 20.275 (1) (q) of the statutes, as created by 2001
22 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (q) and amended to read:

23 20.255 (4) (q) *Computer training.* From the universal service fund, the
24 amounts in the schedule for the grant to the Racine Unified School District under s.
25 ~~44.72 (3)~~ 115.999 (3).

1 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nx.** 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
2 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (s) and amended to read:

3 20.255 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts; grant.* Biennially,
4 from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
5 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
6 administration under s. ~~16.974 (3)~~ ^{16.971 (13)} to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
7 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (is); prior to January 1, 2006, to make
8 grants to school districts under s. ~~44.73 (6)~~ 115.9995 (6); and, in the 1999–2000 fiscal
9 year, to award a grant to the distance learning network under 1999 Wisconsin Act
10 9, section 9148 (4w).

11 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32ny.** 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
12 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (t).

13 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nz.** 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
14 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (tm) and amended to read:

15 20.255 (4) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools.* Biennially, from
16 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
17 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
18 administration under s. ~~16.974 (3)~~ ^{16.971 (15)} to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
19 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (is) and, prior to January 1, 2006, to make
20 grants to private schools under s. ~~44.73 (6)~~ 115.9995 (6).

21 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nzm.** 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
22 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (tu).

23 ***b3033/2.3* SECTION 32nzn.** 20.275 (1) (tw) of the statutes, as created by 2001
24 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.255 (4) (tw)."

1 ***b3049/1.1* 48.** Page 14, line 6: after that line insert:

2 ***b3049/1.1*** “SECTION 32m. 20.285 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
3 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

4 20.285 (1) (c) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
5 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and
6 16.895, including all operating costs recommended by the department of
7 administration that result from the installation of pollution abatement equipment
8 in state-owned or operated heating, cooling, or power plants, by or on behalf of the
9 board of regents, and including the cost of purchasing electricity, steam, and chilled
10 water generated by the cogeneration facility constructed pursuant to an agreement
11 under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9156 (2z) (b).”.

12 ***b2879/1.3* 49.** Page 14, line 7: delete lines 7 to 14.

13 ***b3110/1.2* 50.** Page 14, line 14: after that line insert:

14 ***b3110/1.2*** “SECTION 33hm. 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 20.285 (4) (dd) *Lawton minority undergraduate grants program.* ~~The amounts~~
16 ~~in the schedule A~~ sum sufficient equal to the amount determined under s. 36.34 (1)
17 (c) for the Lawton minority undergraduate grant program under s. 36.34 (1).”.

18 ***b2482/3.1* 51.** Page 14, line 15: after that line insert:

19 ***b2482/3.1*** “SECTION 35m. 20.370 (1) (cr) of the statutes is amended to read:
20 20.370 (1) (cr) *Forestry — recording fees.* All moneys received under ss. 77.82
21 ~~(2) (intro.), (2m) and (4) and (4m) (bn)~~ and 77.88 (2) (d) for the payment of fees to the
22 registers of deeds under s. 77.91 (5).”.

23 ***b2460/2.1* 52.** Page 14, line 25: after that line insert:

24 ***b2460/2.1*** “SECTION 36am. 20.370 (1) (hq) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (1) (hq) *Elk hunting fees.* All moneys received from the sale of elk
2 hunting licenses under s. 29.182 and from voluntary contributions under s. 29.567
3 to be used for administering elk hunting licenses, for elk management and research
4 activities, and for the elk hunter education program under s. 29.595.”.

5 ***b3047/1.1* 53.** Page 15, line 24: after that line insert:

6 ***b3047/1.1* “SECTION 36gb.** 20.370 (4) (kw) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.370 (4) (kw) *Sturgeon stock and habitat.* All moneys received under s.
8 29.237 (5) for assessing and managing the lake sturgeon stock and fishery in the
9 Lake Winnebago system, for improving and maintaining lake sturgeon habitat in the
10 Lake Winnebago and upper Fox and Wolf rivers system, and for administering s.
11 29.237.”.

12 ***b3063/1.2* 54.** Page 15, line 24: after that line insert:

13 ***b3063/1.2* “SECTION 36fb.** 20.370 (4) (aq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
14 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

15 20.370 (4) (aq) *Water resources management — ~~management activities lake,~~*
16 *river, and invasive species management.* The amounts in the schedule for lake and
17 river management and other water resource management activities and for the
18 *invasive species program under s. 23.22.*”.

19 ***b2391/1.2* 55.** Page 16, line 5: after that line insert:

20 ***b2391/1.2* “SECTION 37g.** 20.435 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.435 (1) (e) *Public health emergency.* A sum sufficient to defray all expenses
22 necessary to respond to a state of emergency related to public health only if the
23 governor declares such an emergency and designates the department of health and

1 family services as the lead state agency to respond to the emergency under s. 166.03
2 (1) (b) 1.”.

3 *b2412/1.1* **56.** Page 16, line 5: after that line insert:

4 *b2412/1.1* “**SECTION 37c.** 20.380 (1) (bm) of the statutes is repealed.

5 *b2412/1.1* **SECTION 37h.** 20.380 (1) (kg) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
6 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

7 20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* Biennially, the amounts
8 in the schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the
9 functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17, ~~for operating the heritage tourism program~~
10 ~~under s. 41.19~~, and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9149 (2c) and
11 (2tw). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism marketing service
12 expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount
13 that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for the fiscal year as
14 the amount expended under par. (b) in that fiscal year bears to the amount in the
15 schedule for par. (b) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$200,000
16 shall be allocated for grants to the Milwaukee Public Museum for Native American
17 exhibits and activities. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
18 under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
19 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each
20 odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
21 (hm).”.

22 *b2950/1.1* **57.** Page 16, line 5: after that line insert:

23 *b2950/1.1* “**SECTION 37c.** 20.380 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.380 (1) (b) *Tourism marketing; general purpose revenue.* The amounts in the
2 schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions
3 under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 and the grants under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section
4 9148 (2f) and (2x). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism
5 marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and
6 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for
7 the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (kg) in that fiscal year bears to the
8 amount in the schedule for par. (kg) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts under this
9 paragraph, not more than 50% shall be used to match funds allocated under s. 41.17
10 by private or public organizations for the joint effort marketing of tourism with the
11 state. The department shall expend at least \$125,000 in each fiscal year from this
12 appropriation to conduct or contract for marketing activities related to sporting
13 activities and events. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$25,000 shall be allocated in
14 each fiscal year for state sponsorship of, and advertising during, media broadcasts
15 of the Milwaukee symphony, and \$50,000 shall be provided in each fiscal year in
16 grants to the badger state games. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be
17 allocated for grants to America's Black Holocaust Museum in the city of Milwaukee.”.

18 ***b2951/1.2* 58.** Page 16, line 5: after that line insert:

19 ***b2951/1.2* “SECTION 37m.** 20.410 (1) (gv) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.410 (1) (gv) *Inmate visitor transportation.* The amounts in the schedule for
21 providing transportation to persons visiting inmates in state prisons. All moneys
22 received as fees under s. 301.205 (1) (b) 1. from persons to whom such transportation
23 is provided shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

24 ***b3066/1.2* 59.** Page 16, line 5: after that line insert:

1 ***b3066/1.2*** “**SECTION 36mk.** 20.395 (6) (at) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.395 (6) (at) *Principal repayment and interest, major highway and*
3 *rehabilitation projects, state funds.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u)
4 for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing major highway
5 and rehabilitation projects, as provided under s. 84.555.”.

6 ***b3103/1.1* 60.** Page 16, line 5: after that line insert:

7 ***b3103/1.1*** “**SECTION 36md.** 20.395 (3) (bq) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 20.395 (3) (bq) *Major highway development, state funds.* As a continuing
9 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for major development of state trunk and
10 connecting highways and for the disadvantaged business demonstration and
11 training program under s. 84.076. This paragraph does not apply to major
12 development of any southeast Wisconsin freeway, as defined in s. 84.014 (1) (e).

13 ***b3103/1.1* SECTION 36me.** 20.395 (3) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 20.395 (3) (br) *Major highway development, service funds.* All moneys received
15 from the fund created under s. 18.57 (1) as reimbursement for the temporary
16 financing under sub. (9) (th) of projects for major development of state trunk and
17 connecting highways that are financed under s. 84.59 and enumerated under s.
18 84.013 (3), for the purpose of financing such projects. This paragraph does not apply
19 to any project for major development of a southeast Wisconsin freeway, as defined in
20 s. 84.014 (1) (e).

21 ***b3103/1.1* SECTION 36mf.** 20.395 (3) (bv) of the statutes is amended to read:
22 20.395 (3) (bv) *Major highway development, local funds.* All moneys received
23 from any local unit of government or other source for major development of state
24 trunk and connecting highways, including the railroad and utility alteration and

1 relocation loan program under s. 84.065, and the disadvantaged business
2 demonstration and training program under s. 84.076, for such purposes. This
3 paragraph does not apply to major development of any southeast Wisconsin freeway,
4 as defined in s. 84.014 (1) (e).

5 *b3103/1.1* SECTION 36mg. 20.395 (3) (bx) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.395 (3) (bx) *Major highway development, federal funds.* All moneys received
7 from the federal government for major development of state trunk and connecting
8 highways and the disadvantaged business demonstration and training program
9 under s. 84.076, for such purposes. This paragraph does not apply to major
10 development of any southeast Wisconsin freeway, as defined in s. 84.014 (1) (e).

11 *b3103/1.1* SECTION 36mh. 20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
12 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

13 20.395 (3) (cq) *State highway rehabilitation, state funds.* As a continuing
14 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for improvement of existing state trunk
15 and connecting highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting
16 highways and other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for
17 necessary approach work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with
18 at-grade crossing improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the
19 national system of interstate and defense highways and bridges and related
20 appurtenances; for special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside
21 improvements; for bridges under s. 84.10; for payment to a local unit of government
22 for a jurisdictional transfer under s. 84.02 (8); for the disadvantaged business
23 demonstration and training program under s. 84.076; for the transfers required
24 under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9250 (1); and for the purposes described under
25 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9150 (8g), and 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9152 (4e).

1 This paragraph does not apply to any southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation
2 projects under s. 84.014, or to the installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or
3 maintenance of highway signs, traffic control signals, highway lighting, pavement
4 markings, or intelligent transportation systems, unless incidental to the
5 improvement of existing state trunk and connecting highways.

6 *b3103/1.1* SECTION 36mi. 20.395 (3) (cv) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.395 (3) (cv) *State highway rehabilitation, local funds.* All moneys received
8 from any local unit of government or other source for the specific information sign
9 program under s. 86.195; for improvement of existing state trunk and connecting
10 highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting highways and
11 other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for necessary approach
12 work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with at-grade crossing
13 improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the national system of
14 interstate and defense highways and bridges and related appurtenances; for special
15 maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside improvements; for the railroad
16 and utility alteration and relocation loan program under s. 84.065; and for the
17 disadvantaged business demonstration and training program under s. 84.076, for
18 such purposes. This paragraph does not apply to any southeast Wisconsin freeway
19 rehabilitation projects under s. 84.014.

20 *b3103/1.1* SECTION 36mj. 20.395 (3) (cx) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.395 (3) (cx) *State highway rehabilitation, federal funds.* All moneys
22 received from the federal government for improvement of existing state trunk and
23 connecting highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting
24 highways and other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for
25 necessary approach work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with

1 at-grade crossing improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the
2 national system of interstate and defense highways and bridges and related
3 appurtenances; for special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside
4 improvements; and for the disadvantaged business demonstration and training
5 program under s. 84.076, for such purposes. This paragraph does not apply to any
6 southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects under s. 84.014.”

7 *b2879/1.4* **61.** Page 16, line 6: delete lines 6 to 12.

8 *b2863/1.1* **62.** Page 16, line 12: after that line insert:

9 *b2863/1.1* “SECTION 38r. 20.435 (4) (iL) of the statutes, as created by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.”

11 *b3058/1.1* **63.** Page 16, line 13: delete lines 13 and 14.

12 *b2372/2.1* **64.** Page 17, line 5: after that line insert:

13 *b2372/2.1* “SECTION 41m. 20.455 (1) (gh) of the statutes is repealed.”

14 *b2854/1.2* **65.** Page 17, line 5: after that line insert:

15 *b2854/1.2* “SECTION 41n. 20.455 (2) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:
16 20.455 (2) (cr) *Automated fingerprint identification system grant.* The amounts
17 in the schedule for a grant to a law enforcement agency under 2001 Wisconsin Act
18 (this act), section 9131 (2x), for an automated fingerprint identification system
19 work station and for installation of a Badgernet line.

20 *b2854/1.2* SECTION 41nb. 20.455 (2) (cr) of the statutes, as created by 2001
21 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”

22 *b3052/1.4* **66.** Page 17, line 5: after that line insert:

23 *b3052/1.4* “SECTION 41g. 20.455 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
24 20.455 (1) (title) LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES.”

1 ***b3052/1.4* SECTION 41m.** 20.455 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.455 (1) (g) *Consumer protection, information, and education.* The amounts
3 in the schedule for consumer protection and consumer information and education.
4 All moneys received under s. 100.261 (3) (d) shall be credited to this appropriation
5 account, subject to the limit under s. 100.261 (3) (e).

6 ***b3052/1.4* SECTION 41p.** 20.455 (1) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.455 (1) (j) *Telephone solicitation regulation.* All moneys received from
8 telephone solicitor registration and registration renewal fees paid under the rules
9 promulgated under s. 100.52 (3) (a) for establishing and maintaining the
10 nonsolicitation directory under s. 100.52 (2).”.

11 ***b2879/1.5* 67.** Page 17, line 8: delete lines 8 to 13.

12 ***b2391/1.3* 68.** Page 17, line 13: after that line insert:

13 ***b2391/1.3* “SECTION 42x.** 20.465 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 20.465 (3) (e) *Disaster recovery aid.* A sum sufficient to pay the state share of
15 grants to individuals and, to make payments to local governments as defined in 42
16 USC 5122 (6) under federal disaster recovery programs as authorized in s. 166.03 (2)
17 (b) 8., and to defray all expenses necessary to respond to a state of emergency related
18 to public health declared under s. 166.03 (1) (b) 1. if the department of health and
19 family services is not designated as the lead state agency.”.

20 ***b2599/1.1* 69.** Page 17, line 20: delete lines 20 to 25. ✓

21 ***b2900/2.12* 70.** Page 17, line ~~24~~²⁵: after that line insert:

22 ***b2900/2.12* “SECTION 44b.** 20.505 (1) (im) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
23 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

1 20.505 (1) (im) *Services to nonstate governmental units.* The amounts in the
2 schedule to provide services and to repurchase inventory items that are provided
3 primarily to purchasers other than state agencies and to transfer to the
4 appropriation account under par. (kc) the amounts received from school districts
5 under s. 16.85 (15). All moneys received from the sale of services, other than services
6 provided under par. (is), and inventory items which are provided primarily to
7 purchasers other than state agencies shall be credited to this appropriation account.

8 ***b2900/2.12* SECTION 44bd.** 20.505 (1) (is) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.505 (1) (is) *Information technology and telecommunications services;*
10 *nonstate entities.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.972 (2) (b) and (c), 16.974^{1 14}~~(2)~~,
11 and 44.73 (2) (d), to provide computer services, telecommunications services, and
12 supercomputer services to state authorities, units of the federal government, local
13 governmental units, and entities in the private sector, the amounts in the schedule.

14 ***b2900/2.12* SECTION 44bL.** 20.505 (1) (it) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.505 (1) (it) *Electronic communications services; nonstate entities.* From the
16 source specified in s. 16.974^{1 15 ← number}~~(3)~~, to provide electronic communications services to
17 state authorities, units of the federal government, local governmental units, and
18 entities in the private sector, the amounts in the schedule.

19 ***b2900/2.12* SECTION 44bp.** 20.505 (1) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.505 (1) (kg) *Electronic communications services; state agencies.* From the
21 source specified in s. 16.974^{1 15 ← number}~~(3)~~, to provide electronic communications services to
22 state agencies, the amounts in the schedule.

23 ***b2900/2.12* SECTION 44c.** 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.505 (1) (kL) *Printing, mail processing, and information technology*
25 *processing services to agencies.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.972 and 16.973,

1 to provide printing, mail processing, and information technology processing services
2 to state agencies, the amounts in the schedule.

3 *b2900/2.12* **SECTION 44ce.** 20.505 (1) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.505 (1) (kr) *Information technology development and management services.*

5 From the source specified in s. 16.971 (11), to provide information technology
6 development and management services to executive branch agencies under s.
7 16.971, the amounts in the schedule.”.

8 *b2879/1.6* **71.** Page 18, line 6: delete lines 6 to 22.

9 *b2900/2.13* **72.** Page 19, line 8: after that line insert:

10 *b2900/2.13* **SECTION 50m.** 20.505 (6) (j) 12. of the statutes, as affected by
11 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

12 20.505 (6) (j) 12. The amount transferred to s. ~~20.530~~ sub. (1) (kq) shall be the
13 amount in the schedule under s. ~~20.530~~ sub. (1) (kq).”.

14 *b2384/1.1* **73.** Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

15 *b2384/1.1* **SECTION 52i.** 20.566 (1) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
16 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

17 20.566 (1) (h) *Debt collection.* From moneys received from the collection of
18 debts owed to state agencies under ss. 71.93 and 565.30 (5), from the collection of
19 unpaid fines, forfeitures, costs, assessments, surcharges, and restitution payments
20 under s. 565.30 (5r) (b), from the collection of fees under s. 73.03 (52), and from
21 moneys received from the collection of debts owed to municipalities and counties
22 under s. 71.935, the amounts in the schedule to pay the administrative expenses of
23 the department of revenue for the collection of those debts, fines, forfeitures, costs,
24 assessments, surcharges, fees, and restitution payments. Notwithstanding s. 20.001

1 (3) (a), at the end of the fiscal year the unencumbered balance of this appropriation
2 account lapses to the general fund.”.

3 *b2385/1.1* **74.** Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

4 *b2385/1.1* “SECTION 52k. 20.566 (1) (hn) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.566 (1) (hn) *Collections under the multistate tax commission audit program.*

6 From moneys received from the amounts assessed under the multistate tax
7 commission audit program as provided under s. 73.03 (28d), a sum sufficient to pay
8 the fees necessary to participate in the multistate tax commission audit program.”.

9 *b2900/2.14* **75.** Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

10 *b2900/2.14* “SECTION 52h. 20.530 (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

12 *b2900/2.14* SECTION 52i. 20.530 (1) (title) of the statutes, as created by 2001
13 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

14 *b2900/2.14* SECTION 52j. 20.530 (1) (g) of the statutes, as created by 2001
15 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

16 *b2900/2.14* SECTION 52k. 20.530 (1) (ir) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
17 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.505 (1) (ir).

18 *b2900/2.14* SECTION 52L. 20.530 (1) (ja) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
19 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.505 (1) (ja).

20 *b2900/2.14* SECTION 52Lb. 20.530 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
21 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.505 (1) (ke) and amended to read:

22 20.505 (1) (ke) *Telecommunications services; state agencies; veterans services.*

23 The amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services to state
24 agencies and to provide veterans services under s. ~~22.07~~ 16.973 (9). All moneys

1 received from the provision of telecommunications services to state agencies under
2 ss. ~~22.05 and 22.07~~ 16.972 and 16.973 or under s. 44.73 (2) (d), other than moneys
3 received and disbursed under par. (kL) and s. 20.225 (1) (kb), shall be credited to this
4 appropriation account.

5 ***b2900/2.14* SECTION 52Lc.** 20.530 (1) (kp) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
6 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.505 (1) (kp) and amended to read:

7 20.505 (1) (kp) *Interagency assistance; justice information systems.* The
8 amounts in the schedule for the development and operation of automated justice
9 information systems under s. ~~22.03~~ 16.971 (9). All moneys transferred from the
10 appropriation accounts under s. ~~20.505~~ sub. (6) (kt) and (m) shall be credited to this
11 appropriation account.

12 ***b2900/2.14* SECTION 52Ld.** 20.530 (1) (kq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
13 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.505 (1) (kq) and amended to read:

14 20.505 (1) (kq) *Justice information systems development, operation and*
15 *maintenance.* The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of developing, operating
16 and maintaining automated justice information systems under s. ~~22.03~~ 16.971 (9).
17 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ sub. (6) (j) 12.
18 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

19 ***b2900/2.14* SECTION 52Ldb.** 20.530 (1) (m) of the statutes, as created by 2001
20 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.”

21 ***b3033/2.4* 76.** Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

22 ***b3033/2.4* SECTION 52j.** 20.530 (1) (g) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
23 Wisconsin Act 106, is amended to read:

1 20.530 (1) (g) *Services*. All moneys received from the sources specified in ss.
2 22.05 (2) (b) and (c), 22.09 (2), and ~~44.73 (2) (d)~~ 115.9995 (2) (d), to provide computer
3 services, telecommunications services, and supercomputer services to state
4 authorities, units of the federal government, local governmental units, and entities
5 in the private sector, the source specified in s. 22.09 (3), to provide electronic
6 communications services to state authorities, units of the federal government, local
7 governmental units, and entities in the private sector, the source specified in s. 22.09
8 (3), to provide electronic communications services to state agencies, the sources
9 specified in ss. 22.05 and 22.07, to provide printing, mail processing, and information
10 technology processing services to state agencies, and the source specified in s. 22.03
11 (11), to provide information technology development and management services to
12 executive branch agencies under s. 22.03.

13 *b3033/2.4* **SECTION 52k.** 20.530 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
14 Wisconsin Act 106, is amended to read:

15 20.530 (1) (ke) *Telecommunications services; state agencies; veterans services.*
16 The amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services to state
17 agencies and to provide veterans services under s. 22.07 (9). All moneys received
18 from the provision of telecommunications services to state agencies under ss. 22.05
19 and 22.07 or under s. ~~44.73 (2) (d)~~ 115.9995 (2) (d), other than moneys received and
20 disbursed under s. 20.225 (1) (kb), shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

21 *b3053/3.1* **77.** Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

22 *b3053/3.1* **SECTION 52im.** 20.515 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.515 (2) (g) *Private employer health care coverage plan.* All moneys received
24 under subch. X of ch. 40 from employers who elect to participate in the private

1 employer health care coverage program under subch. X of ch. 40 and from any other
2 person under s. 40.98 (2) (h), for the costs of designing, marketing, and contracting
3 for or providing administrative services for the program and for lapsing to the
4 general fund the amounts required under s. 40.98 (6m).”.

5 *b3101/1.1* **78.** Page 19, line 22: delete “The” and substitute “Biennially,
6 the”.

7 *b3084/5.1* **79.** Page 20, line 6: on lines 6, 10 and 16, delete “2003” and
8 substitute “2004”.

9 *b3084/5.2* **80.** Page 20, line 18: delete “2003” and substitute “2004”.

10 *b3084/5.3* **81.** Page 20, line 19: delete “s. 79.035” and substitute “ss. 79.035
11 and 79.036”.

12 *b3084/5.4* **82.** Page 20, line 20: delete lines 20 to 22.

13 *b3053/3.2* **83.** Page 21, line 3: after that line insert:

14 *b3053/3.2* **SECTION 57b.** 20.855 (1) (ch) of the statutes is created to read:
15 20.855 (1) (ch) *Payment to reimburse loan to general fund from the office of the*
16 *commissioner of insurance.* A sum sufficient to repay the loan to the general fund
17 under s. 601.34, but not to exceed the sum of the following:

18 1. The amounts lapsed to the general fund from the appropriation account
19 under s. 20.515 (2) (a) at the end of the 2001–03 fiscal biennium.

20 2. The amounts lapsed to the general fund from the appropriation account
21 under s. 20.515 (2) (g), as determined under s. 40.98 (6m).

22 3. Any amount that is needed to repay all principle and interest costs on the
23 loan to the general fund under s. 601.34 and that exceeds the amounts identified in
24 subs. 1. and 2.”.

1 ***b3084/5.5* 84.** Page 21, line 3: delete “2003” and substitute “2004”.

2 ***b2910/1.1* 85.** Page 21, line 25: after that line insert:

3 ***b2910/1.1* “SECTION 64g.** 20.865 (4) (k) of the statutes, as created by 2001
4 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

5 20.865 (4) (k) *Public assistance programs supplementation.* All moneys
6 transferred under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9258 (2w), to supplement
7 appropriations, as provided in s. 13.101, for cash benefit payments to Wisconsin
8 works participants under s. 49.148 and all moneys transferred under 2001 Wisconsin
9 Act ... (this act), section 9258 (14d), to supplement appropriations, as provided in s.
10 13.101, for any purpose that is allowable under the federal temporary assistance for
11 needy families program under 42 USC 601 to 619.”.

12 ***b3066/1.3* 86.** Page 21, line 25: after that line insert:

13 ***b3066/1.3* “SECTION 64h.** 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
14 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

15 20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys
16 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (f), 20.190 (1)
17 (c), (d), (i), and (j), 20.225 (1) (c) and (i), 20.245 (1) (e) and (j), 20.250 (1) (c) and (e),
18 20.255 (1) (d), 20.275 (1) (er), (es), (h), and (hb), 20.285 (1) (d), (db), (fh), (ih), (kd), and
19 (km) and (5) (i), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7) (aa), (ac), (ag), (aq), (ar),
20 (at), (au), (ba), (bq), (ca), (cb), (cc), (cd), (ce), (cf), (ea), (eq), and (er), 20.395 (6) (af), (aq),
21 ~~and (ar), and (at),~~ 20.410 (1) (e), (ec), and (ko) and (3) (e), 20.435 (2) (ee) and (6) (e),
22 20.465 (1) (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (go), (3) (t) and (4) (qm), 20.505 (5) (c), (g) and (kc),
23 20.855 (8) (a) and 20.867 (1) (a) and (b) and (3) (a), (b), (bm), (bp), (br), (bt), (g), (h),

1 (i), and (q) for the payment of principal and interest on public debt contracted under
2 subchs. I and IV of ch. 18.”.

3 *b3033/2.5* **87.** Page 22, line 1: before that line insert:

4 *b3033/2.5* “SECTION 64L. 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
5 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

6 20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys
7 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (f), 20.190 (1)
8 (c), (d), (i), and (j), 20.225 (1) (c) and (i), 20.245 (1) (e) and (j), 20.250 (1) (c) and (e),
9 20.255 (1) (d), ~~20.275 (1) and (4)~~ (er), (es), (h), and (hb), 20.285 (1) (d), (db), (fh), (ih),
10 (kd), and (km) and (5) (i), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7) (aa), (ac), (ag),
11 (aq), (ar), (at), (au), (ba), (bq), (ca), (cb), (cc), (cd), (ce), (cf), (ea), (eq), and (er), 20.395
12 (6) (af), (aq), and (ar), 20.410 (1) (e), (ec), and (ko) and (3) (e), 20.435 (2) (ee) and (6)
13 (e), 20.465 (1) (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (go), (3) (t) and (4) (qm), 20.505 (5) (c), (g) and (kc),
14 20.855 (8) (a) and 20.867 (1) (a) and (b) and (3) (a), (b), (bm), (bp), (br), (bt), (g), (h),
15 (i), and (q) for the payment of principal and interest on public debt contracted under
16 subchs. I and IV of ch. 18.”.

17 *b3066/1.4* **88.** Page 22, line 9: after that line insert:

18 *b3066/1.4* “SECTION 64ti. 20.866 (2) (uum) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.866 (2) (uum) *Transportation; major highway and rehabilitation projects.*
20 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of
21 transportation to fund major highway and rehabilitation projects, as provided under
22 s. 84.555. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
23 \$140,000,000 for this purpose.”.

24 *b3103/1.2* **89.** Page 22, line 9: after that line insert:

1 ***b3103/1.2*** “SECTION 64tg. 20.866 (2) (ur) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.866 (2) (ur) *Transportation; accelerated highway improvements.* From the
3 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge,
4 or improve state highway facilities as provided by ss. 84.06 and 84.09. The state may
5 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$185,000,000 for this purpose. This
6 paragraph does not apply to any southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects
7 under s. 84.014.

8 ***b3103/1.2*** SECTION 64th. 20.866 (2) (uu) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 20.866 (2) (uu) *Transportation; highway projects.* From the capital
10 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to acquire,
11 construct, reconstruct, improve, or develop highway projects under ss. 84.06 and
12 84.09. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$41,000,000 for
13 this purpose. This paragraph does not apply to any southeast Wisconsin freeway
14 rehabilitation projects under s. 84.014.”.

15 ***b3033/2.6* 90.** Page 23, line 25: after that line insert:

16 ***b3033/2.6*** “SECTION 68m. 20.866 (2) (zc) of the statutes is amended to read:
17 20.866 (2) (zc) ~~*Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board*~~
18 *Department of public instruction; school district educational technology*
19 *infrastructure financial assistance.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum
20 sufficient for the ~~teehnology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
21 department of public instruction to provide educational technology infrastructure
22 financial assistance to school districts under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 115.999 (4). The state may
23 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$100,000,000 for this purpose.

1 ***b3033/2.6* SECTION 68n.** 20.866 (2) (zcm) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
2 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

3 20.866 (2) (zcm) ~~Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
4 ~~Department of public instruction; public library educational technology~~
5 ~~infrastructure financial assistance.~~ From the capital improvement fund, a sum
6 sufficient for the ~~technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
7 ~~department of public instruction~~ to provide educational technology infrastructure
8 financial assistance to public library boards under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 115.999 (4). The state
9 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$3,000,000 for this purpose.”.

10 ***b3079/1.1* 91.** Page 23, line 25: after that line insert:

11 ***b3079/1.1* “SECTION 68d.** 20.866 (2) (z) 3m. b. of the statutes, as created by
12 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

13 20.866 (2) (z) 3m. b. July 1, 2003, to June 30, 2005, ~~\$63,500,000~~ \$95,500,000.

14 ***b3079/1.1* SECTION 68e.** 20.866 (2) (z) 3m. c. of the statutes, as created by
15 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (z) 3m. c. July 1, 2005, to June 30, 2007, ~~\$95,500,000~~ \$127,500,000.

17 ***b3079/1.1* SECTION 68f.** 20.866 (2) (z) 3m. d. of the statutes, as created by
18 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

19 20.866 (2) (z) 3m. d. July 1, 2007, to ~~June 30, 2009, \$127,500,000~~ or thereafter,
20 \$158,500,000.

21 ***b3079/1.1* SECTION 68g.** 20.866 (2) (z) 3m. e. of the statutes, as created by
22 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.”.

23 ***b3033/2.7* 92.** Page 24, line 3: after that line insert:

24 ***b3033/2.7* “SECTION 69m.** 20.923 (4) (e) 1b. of the statutes is repealed.”.

1 ***b2900/2.15* 93.** Page 24, line 4: after that line insert:

2 ***b2900/2.15* “SECTION 69m.** 20.923 (4) (h) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2001
3 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.”.

4 ***b2599/1.2* 94.** Page 25, line 4: delete lines 4 to 15.

5 ***b2391/1.4* 95.** Page 25, line 15: after that line insert:

6 ***b2391/1.4* “SECTION 72fm.** 21.80 (title) of the statutes, as created by 2001
7 Wisconsin Act 26, is amended to read:

8 **21.80 (title) Reemployment rights after national guard or, state**
9 **defense force, or public health emergency service.**

10 ***b2391/1.4* SECTION 72fn.** 21.80 (1) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act 26, is renumbered 21.80 (1) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

12 21.80 (1) (a) (intro.) “Active service” means active any of the following:

13 1. Active service in the national guard or the state defense force under an order
14 of the governor issued under this chapter or active service in the national guard
15 under 32 USC 502 (f) that is not considered to be service in the uniformed services.

16 ***b2391/1.4* SECTION 72fp.** 21.80 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

17 21.80 (1) (a) 2. Active service with the state laboratory of hygiene under s. 36.25
18 (11) (em) for the purpose of assisting the department of health and family services
19 under s. 250.042 during a state of emergency relating to public health declared by
20 the governor under s. 166.03 (1) (b) 1.

21 ***b2391/1.4* SECTION 72fq.** 21.80 (3) (a) 4. of the statutes, as created by 2001
22 Wisconsin Act 26, is amended to read:

1 21.80 (3) (a) 4. ~~The person's~~ In the case of active service in the national guard
2 or the state defense force, the active service has not been terminated under other
3 than honorable conditions.

4 ***b2391/1.4* SECTION 72fr.** 21.80 (3) (c) 1. of the statutes, as created by 2001
5 Wisconsin Act 26, is amended to read:

6 21.80 (3) (c) 1. Any period of active service, as defined in sub. (1) (a) 1., beyond
7 that 5–year period that is required to complete an initial period of obligated active
8 service.

9 ***b2391/1.4* SECTION 72fs.** 21.80 (3) (c) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act 26, is amended to read:

11 21.80 (3) (c) 2. Any period of active service, as defined in sub. (1) (a) 1., for which
12 the person, through no fault of the person's own, was unable to obtain orders
13 releasing the person from a period of active service before the expiration of the 5–year
14 period.

15 ***b2391/1.4* SECTION 72ft.** 21.80 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes, as created by 2001
16 Wisconsin Act 26, is amended to read:

17 21.80 (3) (c) 3. Any period of active service, as defined in sub. (1) (a) 1., that was
18 performed to fulfill any additional training requirements determined and certified
19 in writing by the federal secretary of the army, the federal secretary of the air force,
20 or the adjutant general to be necessary for professional development or for
21 completion of skill training or retraining.

22 ***b2391/1.4* SECTION 72fu.** 21.80 (3) (f) 1. of the statutes, as created by 2001
23 Wisconsin Act 26, is amended to read:

24 21.80 (3) (f) 1. A person who submits an application for reemployment under
25 par. (e) 2. or 3. must, on the request of the person's employer, provide to the employer

1 documentation to establish that the application was submitted within the time
2 limits specified in par. (e) 2. or 3., that the person's cumulative length of all absences
3 from employment with the employer because of active service or service in the
4 uniformed services does not, except as permitted under par. (c), exceed 5 years, and,
5 in the case of active service in the national guard or the state defense force, that the
6 person's service was not terminated under other than honorable conditions.”.

7 *b2531/1.2* **96.** Page 25, line 15: after that line insert:

8 *b2531/1.2* “SECTION 72fs. 23.09 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 23.09 (3) (b) If the department and the board of regents of the University of
10 Wisconsin System enter into an agreement to create a faculty position at the
11 University of Wisconsin–Madison for a forest landscape ecologist, the department
12 and the University of Wisconsin–Madison shall develop an annual work plan for the
13 ecologist. In developing the annual work plan, the department shall consult with the
14 ~~governor's council on forestry created by executive order under s. 14.019.~~”.

15 *b2900/2.16* **97.** Page 25, line 15: after that line insert:

16 *b2900/2.16* “SECTION 72fb. Chapter 22 (title) of the statutes, as created by
17 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

18 *b2900/2.16* SECTION 72fbm. 22.01 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

19 *b2900/2.16* SECTION 72fc. 22.01 (1), (2), (2m), (3) and (4) of the statutes, as
20 affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, are renumbered 16.97 (1m), (2), (2m), (3) and (4).

21 *b2900/2.16* SECTION 72fd. 22.01 (5) of the statutes, as created by 2001
22 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

23 *b2900/2.16* SECTION 72fe. 22.01 (5m) to (10) of the statutes, as affected by
24 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, are renumbered 16.97 (5m) to (10).